
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA 

City Council agendas are available at www.cityofcarterlake.com 
 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, will be 

held Monday, April 15, 2024, 7:00 p.m., in the Council Chambers, City 
Hall, 950 East Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa,  

for the purpose of taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such 
other business that may properly come before the Council. This is a formal meeting during 

which the Council may take official action on various items of business. If you wish to speak on 
an item, please follow the seven participation guidelines adopted by the Council for speakers:  

1. Anyone may address the Council on any agenda item. 

2. Speakers should approach the microphone one at a time and be recognized by the Mayor. 

3. Speakers should give their name, spell their name, give their address, and then their statement. 

4. Everyone should have an opportunity to speak. Therefore, please limit your remarks to three minutes 

on any one item. 

5. At the beginning of the discussion on any item, the mayor may request statements in favor of an action 

to be heard first, followed by statements in opposition to the action. 

6. Any concerns or questions you may have which do not relate directly to a scheduled item on the agenda 

will also be heard under ‘Citizen Concerns’. 

7. For the benefit of all in attendance, please turn off all cell phones and other communication devices 

while in the City Council Chambers. 

============================================================================== 
1. Public Hearing concerning the 2024-2025 Annual Budget  

2. Pledge of allegiance  

3. Roll call. 

4. Approval of the agenda  

a. additions or deletions 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Department head reports  

i. Parks, Library, Community Center, Senior Services, Maintenance, Police, 

Fire/EMS  

b. Liquor License renewals – Fire Department for Community Days July 27th  

c. City council minutes – MARCH  

d. Planning board minutes – N/A 

e. Overtime and comp time reports – MARCH  

f. Abstract of claims – MARCH 

g. Receipts – MARCH 

h. Financial reports – MARCH  

--END OF CONSENT AGENDA— 

http://www.cityofcarterlake.com/


6. Appointments:   

a. New Fire Department Members 

i. Erin Lemar 

ii. Ethan Chambers 

iii. Ayden Chambers 

b. Board of Adjustments (5 years) 

i. Gregory Stephans 

7. Communications from: 

a. Department Supervisors 

i. Proposed Fire Station Project: 

1. Contract for Phohaska & Associates - 1st phase of building study 

b. Mayor Ronald Cumberledge 

c. David Levy, City Attorney 

i. Investigation Update 

ii. Human Resources Training 

d. Aaron Grell 

i. Community Center – unresolved issues 

e. Jason Gundersen 

i. Fire / Paramedic position 

ii. Security Camera Proposal  

iii. HGM Contract for green space 

8. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

a. Resolution to adopt the 2024-2025 Annual Budget 

9. Communication from the Public 

CITIZEN CONCERNS (3 minutes per resident) 

COUNCIL CONCERNS (3 minutes per member)  

ADJOURNMENT  
 

 
 
 

ADA AND INCLUSIVE LANGUAGE NOTICE 
The City of Carter Lake does not discriminate based on disability in admission to, access to, or operations of its 

programs, services, or activities. Individuals who need auxiliary aid for effective communication in programs and 
services of the City of Carter Lake are invited to make their needs and preferences known to the ADA Compliance 

Officer, City Hall, 950 East Locust Street, (712) 347-6320. 
This notice is provided as required by Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. 

The City of Carter Lake promotes equity and inclusion of protected classes including sex, ethnicity, color, familial 
status, gender identity, age, marital status, national origin, geographic background, race, creed, religious and 
spiritual beliefs, sexual orientation, socioeconomic status, mental and physical disability, or veteran status in 

admission to, access to, or operations of its programs, services, or activities. This notice applies to all departments, 
employees, commissions, boards, and volunteers that work with the City of Carter Lake. 



��������	�
������������������	�������������������������	�������	
����������������������	������� !�"#�$�����
�	
���%	�����"&' !��()�$��������*����+�	��������,"- �,��'$�.�' �/�,�&-"'�(,"- �"'0�����
�1"2& �"'$�.�' �/�,�&-"'�(,"- �"'0����3�2"4�1�5'�,�6�/ �#��1� �( � ����� !��"&'6�2��"'� ���,( ��1 ( �,�(3"7���2(4#&22!�(--/"7�,� ���'()�,�/�1"2& �"'�(,"- �'5�(�3&,5� �#"/�'�8 �#�16(2�!�(/��(11&))(/�9�,�"'� ��1�(',� ���1&--"/ �'5�-(5�1:�  (6��,��1��"'5���/)���3 ��6��,&2���"/)�;���4��6��2�1 1�('!�(',�(22�"#� ���,�3 �1�/7�6��"32�5( �"'1�"#� ����� !:*� ���(1�<�	2�6 /�6 *� �"& ��(1�<�	2�6 /�6=>?@ABC DB EFGHDIJHKLF DM EFJHIDJHJFNOPQR�SP=TUVP LB DWDHIDKHJGE LM DWEHLGKHDEKX?�YBZ[ JB W �� !��&)3�/$�;\�;��(1 ��##�6�(2���'1&1$���;]�"'1"2�,( �,���'�/(2��&',���7!��(26&2( �"'�����+(8�
( � �����+(8��"22(/1 �"'������(8(32��4̂��<	 �(8(32���/"4 ��_���������&,5� ��( ( ÌEWWWW EHNGIHGLK EFLHGNIHIGW ÈLG��)� ( �"'���/6�' (5� W�����+(8�
( � �����+(8��"22(/1 
�7�'&���/"4 ��_+(8��22"4�,��������#"/�������� ÌEWWWW EHNIFHFWG ÈLG���	���	a�	��",���6: �"22(/���)� �&/-"1� PbRP=�cU=POUSR=UVR=XRP�QPYde .�0���
�f&�1 4� ��� �2� !
�-2(6�)�' .�0���/"-�/ !�(8�1��7��, .�0���
( �LIJ̀E ÌEWWWWVgZhgAi[Bj>[�k>Z>CBA�c@Z[ N EHNIFHFWG EHNKIHWKI JL ÌEWWWW�"'�a" �,�� ��/���/)�11�32����7��1LIJ̀EDlEm ẀFNWWWdnC�o�pBiZj�n@MAiqAr�gsZ>[�RCBZhij K W JN ẀWWWWWLIJ̀EDlDm ẀDKWWWXtiBjigZ�X@jugCijr�l@Z[>C�h>q̀LLWX̀ENm EE W JF ẀWWWWWLIJ̀EDlLm Xvj�b>qYiBMiAijrH�nCgn>Cjr�o�h>Aw�iZh@CBZq>�qghjh EJ W ND ẀWWWWWLIJ̀EDlNm Xvj�b>qS@nngCj�gw�B�YgqBA�Pv>C?̀p?vj̀Vgvv̀ JGD W JGN ẀWWWWWa" �,�� ��/���/)�11�32����7��1DIP̀DD ÈNWWWWxZiwi>[�YBs�PZwgCq>v>Zj DJ W GD ẀWWWWW�" (2���'�/(2��&',�
�5&2(/���7��1�.�� �/&���0 DN EHNIFHFWG EHNKIHWKILIJ̀E L̀WWLKNX?�YBZ[ DG W GL ẀWWWWW�" (2���'�/(2��&',��(8���7��1�.���y��z0 DK EHNIFHFWG EHNKIHWKI �"��" �,,�-�6�(2�
�7�'&����7��1LIJ̀G Xvj�b>q{gAiq>�o�ciC>�=>jiC>v>Zj DF W ẀWWWWWXvj�b>qcUVX�o�U{P=S�liw�?>Z>CBA�w@Z[�Bj�A>tr�Aivijm LW DDFHGJK DDKHFLF ÈEGFFK=@A>h Xvj�b>qdju>C�PvnAgr>>�Q>Z>wijh LE EFKHWJL EFNHNKK ÈWWLIG�&3 " (2�	)-2"!�����'�#� ���7!�.�]�����0 LD JDGHGFW JDLHNEG GN D̀EKLILa(2&( �"'LIG �1�
�f *� ���(1�<�	2�6 *� �"& �(1�<	2�6SSpUO�E||lXm WlQm W LJ W GG ẀWWWWWSSpUO�D||lXm WlQm W LN W GK ẀWWWWWSSpUO�L||lXm WlQm W LG W GI ẀWWWWWSSpUO�J||lXm WlQm W LK W GF ẀWWWWWSSpUO�N||lXm WlQm W NNN W NGN ẀWWWWWSSpUO�G||lXm WlQm W NNG W NGG ẀWWWWWSSpUO�K||lXm WlQm WEEKK WEEKF ẀWWWWWSSpUO�I||lXm WlQm WEEIN WEEIK ẀWWWWW�" (2��-�6�(2�
�7�'&����7��1 LF JDGHGFW JDLHNEGLIJ̀J Xvj�b>q��3 ���/7�6����7!�;z:�.z0 JW W W KW ẀWWWWWLIJ̀K ẀGKNWW�(-� (2��/"}�6 1�.�(-� (2��)-/"7:�
�1�/7�0 JE W KE ẀWWWWW�" (2��/"-�/ !��(8�1�.�;y�]y��y�0 JD DHWEGHNFG DHWWEHNFJ KD EẀDKLIL�������������
�����6�/ �#!� ���3&,5� ��1��'�6")-2�('6��4� ������ ���#"22"4�'5$��&,5� 1� �( ��������)�� ����� ���6/� �/�(�3�2"4�(/��'" �1 ( & "/�2!�6")-2�(' <�)&1 �3��/� &/'�,� "� ���6� !�#"/�6"//�6 �"':l�Vijr�=>nC>h>ZjBjit>�m l�OBj>�m l�Vg@Zjr�X@[ijgC�m l�OBj>�m



��������	
����	����	 �����	������������	��������������������	����	���������	������	���������	������������ �!"�#�$%�&'&(���!")��*'%�&'&+ �����,
�-.�-*$�/����0#��1")����2�����1)3"�0���4"5����/�� �)6�1)�0/��4 141��3����������� ���0#�4 14� 0#�0�7���8#����91��12�
���0�)6���0�
����(:$:&'&(�������0�)6���;�
����'<
''����������0�)6��1��0�1)
��������������=+'�	>��1�"�0��0 ��0%��� 0� ���?�%����0�0/��4"5����/�� �)6��)#� ���3�)0�1 �0�74�#� �;�#�4 ���)0�15@��0�1)��01%�1 �� 6";�)0���)�9�81 �19�0/��4 141��3�0�7���8#>��90� �0/��/�� �)6�19�0/��4 141��3�0�7��8#%�0/����0#��1")����2����4"5���/�)10�����)3�/1�3���/�� �)6�1)�0/��4 141��3���0#�5"36�0>ABCD�EFGHBCF�IBJ�KLKBMKGMFNOOOPQBCDRJQKSCFSMKTFPQRU � ABCD�VFMFWXRYF�Z[UGFSI\]̂N�_̀\ab_̂c�12����4� 0;�)0�19���)�6�;�)0 �"  �)0���� ����� 0�9��3��� 14� 0#���7��&'&*���&'&( �"36�0���� ��	99��0�8��� 14� 0#���7���&'&(���&'&+ �"36�0���� ��� 141��3���� 14� 0#��7���&'&(���&'&+VKdKGMF�eKM[KCBRYH�JRS�ZRYafFGC�gFSLBQF ]ĥi]\ji\c] ]h̀iĵ ì̀hk ]h̀iĵ ì̀hkARYHRMBlKCFl�mFYFSKM�n[Yl ]ikkbib̀\ ]ikkbib̀\ ]ik\jic\joWFSKCBRY�p�qKBYCFYKYQF�RJ�r[GMBQ�VSKYHBC c c csLBKCBRY�s[CXRSBCD c c ctBKGBMBCDi�rSRWFSCD�p�gFMJ�uYH[SKYQF _ji\c_ _ji\c_ cg[WWRSC�RJ�tRQKM�vUFSwFYQD�qwUCP�ARUUP c c cxYBJBFl�tKO�vYJRSQFUFYC c c crRMBQF�p�nBSF�yFCBSFUFYC c c cnuAs�p�urvyg�IuJ�KC�mFYFSKM�n[Yl�tBUBCN ]b̀i\_̂ ]b̀i\_̂ ^̂\ih_hoCXFS�vUWMRDFF�zFYFJBCH ]̂hiccb ]̂hiccb ]hkik\\AKWBCKM�rSR{FQCH�IAKWBCKM�uUWSRLP�yFHFSLFN c c cVKdKGMF�eKM[F�JRS�fFGC�gFSLBQF ]ĥi]\ji\c] ĉ]i_b\î]\ ĉ]i_b\î]\fFGC�gFSLBQF c c cAuV|�yvmxtsy�VoVst�ryorvyV|�Vs} ]ijjhicjj ]ijjhicjj îcc]ikh̀AuV|�yvmxtsy�Vs}�ysVv hPĵhjk hPbhb_b ]cP̂\_j_VKdKGMF�eKM[F�JRS�ABCD�sw�tKYl c c csw�tKYl c c cAuV|�sm�tsZf�Vs}�ysVv cPccccc cPccccc cPccccc��7���0���1;4� ��1)��"  �)0���>�� 141��3yFHBlFYCBKM�WSRWFSCD�OBCX�KY���sQC[KM~sHHFHHFl�eKM[F�RJ�]cciccc �"  �)0���� ����� 0�9��3��&'&*:&'&( �"36�0���� ���� 141��3��&'&(:&'&+ �� ��)0����/�)6�ABCD�yFw[MKS�yFHBlFYCBKM k_\ \̀b a]]P_bARUUFSQBKM�WSRWFSCD�OBCX�KY���sQC[KM~sHHFHHFl�eKM[F�RJ�]cciccc �"  �)0���� ����� 0�9��3��&'&*:&'&( �"36�0���� ���� 141��3��&'&(:&'&+ �� ��)0����/�)6�ABCD�yFw[MKS�ARUUFSQBKM k_\ \̀b a]]P_bZRCF��sQC[KM~sHHFHHFl�eKM[KCBRY�BH�U[MCBWMBFl�GD�K�yRMMGKQT�rFSQFYCKwF�CR�wFC�CR�CXF�VKdKGMF�eKM[KCBRY�CR�QKMQ[MKCF�rSRWFSCD�VKdFHP�yFHBlFYCBKM�KYl�ARUUFSQBKM�WSRWFSCBFHXKLF�CXF�HKUF�yRMMGKQT�rFSQFYCKwF�KC��]cciccc�sQC[KM~sHHFHHFl�eKM[KCBRYP����1)��91 �0�7��)� ������9�4 141��3��7���3��0/���"  �)0
uYQSFKHFl�QRHC�JRS�nuAsi�urvyg�KMRYw�OCX�SBHBYw�BYH[SKYQF�QRHC�JRSQFl�KY�BYQSFKHF�CR�CXF�MFLD�SKCFP



����������	
 	������������	���
�����
���������������������� �!���"��#������$%
�
��� &'
	(���
)
��
& �(��&'
	(���
)
��
& �
��&
�)(	
 	�'(���'�*�
	�& '
�+��
�� �*���%*)
��+
�� '�*'�(
���� %�����*����""������,-���������#./0122120�3425�.67628/�947:�; ; <=;;;=;>? >>@=ABC ;=DB>=D<< ;B=E>B ;=ED>=?C; E @=@@D=B<; C=EAD=<<A >=B;;=CB<F8G467�H/I/24/J�KL8/MG�./0�.67628/ C <=?CA=B;A ;=;AB=<@< E A@C=;B@ ;=<>D=??@ E @=?AE=;<; ;=@E@=A>B >=AA@=DA>F8G467�KLM/251G4N/J�KL8/MG�K25�.67628/ A <=AA@=C;< ;=C<B=<A? <C>=@E; <?>=A>? C=?CA=CAC E >=;E@=>@> ;=<@E=;>; ;E=D@B=;@EK25120�3425�.67628/�942/�AE < <=A>@=@>D BB@=<CE ;=;D>=B<A O@>=;;; O?@=><< E ?=C>B=EEA C=C@C=?DE B=D@E=?DA��!
�������P������� ./0122120�3425�.67628/ D <=A>@=@>D BB@=<CE ;=;D>=B<A O@>=;;; O?@=><< E ?=C>B=EEA C=C@C=?DE B=D@E=?DAH/OKJG�H/I/24/J ? D=E>B=BBA ;=CAC=B@E ;?D=EEE A@A=EEE ;<<=EEE E @=E;A=@DA ;=@@>=EDE B=@>C=BEAH/OKJG�KLM/251G4N/J @ <=DCA=?A> ;=?BA=>B> <@A=EEE DCE=AEE ;<?=DEE E @=A<@=<CB ;=B?E=@B@ >=CEB=C;DK25120�3425�.67628/ B <=>@A=EA> <A?=AE; BD;=B<A OCC?=<;; O@E=<<< E D=>?<=ACB C=;>E=>;A B=;DD=C<;��PQ���������$./0122120�3425�.67628/ > <=>@A=EA> <A?=AE; BD;=B<A OCC?=<;; O@E=<<< E D=>?<=ACB C=;>E=>;A B=;DD=C<;H/I/24/J ;E <=?<;=DAB ;=D;<=;DB ;BE=EEE D<E=<?B <;E=EEE E @=CB?=;?< ;=@<?=ADE >=EAC=D;<KLM/251G4N/J ;; <=D@B=DB; ;=D>;=DBE <@D=EEE D<;=C?B <DD=EEE E @=?<;=<C> ;=>D?=E;@ >=D>@=<<?K25120�3425�.67628/ ;C D=EAD=>>? ADB=B@> DD?=B<A OCC@=C;; O;;D=<<< E D=?E>=E?A ;=>B;=C<? @=D>E=AE>



�����������	

��� ������������������������������������������� ! "�#���$��%!�� ! &���'�()*�*�$�+(,���(*������($�%-".� ����/����($�  ��������������)���0����(�$��$���������$���''(���(1����(��������2�$�����$�2���$���(����($.�+$��**�($��(��0��$*)*������)�������2�$�����$�2���$��(����($���''(����������(�/��$���*�*����'����(1��0��3�$�������$*���)�.�+(,���(*������($� 4�.�5����/����($�&���������0����$����''(���1�(�������(���(�$���������/����'����������'(���*�($���6��������$�������*/���0���(�$������������.�+$'����0����(�$��(1�3�$�������$*���)����7������(�/�����*�1(����''(���(1��$�����2�$�����$�2���$���(����($.��0���(����/��(,�,�����1������0���(������(�$��(1�����2�$�����$�2���$��(����($���''(���'�()*�*�/���0�����.��7�����,�0�	�������'������$� 
�('�������6�����)�*89:;<9=�9>�?@=@:AB�CD=E�F@GH�IJ@E�>9:�KL@:MN�OML;N�P9LLN QRDSS9:;�9>�A�F9TAB�KL@:MNOML;NP9LLN Q QUVUWF�CVX�CY�ZQZ[ Q Q



�����������	
����	������
����	���
����
� ����
����



������
����������
 ��!
"#��
�$
%&%'
�
"#(�
'&$
%&%)�*+�����
����+�����
�*�, ������ ���������+��� ���
���������+���� 	�-����+��� ���������*"���� ���������*������� �����������	%&%) ������%&%'��-���
����� ./0123
43567893:8;<7193
.73=3:81/: > >?>@A?@BC @DE?BF> >?FGD?GE> >?CH>?G@@I610 @ C CJ937K3:2L
M6:6K393:8 F >B >B CN0//O
</:87/0 D C CN173
43567893:8 B F@H?DEG DH?FFE FGE?E@B @FF?DACP9QR06:23 A GE?BDC GE?BDC A>?>CESR10O1:K
T:U53281/:U G >@G?FCC C >@G?FCC >BH?BGDM1U23006:3/RU
.7/83281=3
V37=123U E C CP:1960
</:87/0 H @>?ABC @?>CH @F?GBH >D?AA>W8X37
.RQ012
V6Y38L >C C CZWZP[
\01:3U
>
]
>Ĉ >> >?AEF?@D@ @HH?HGE C >?HEF?@@C >?BAC?B@B��-���
_*���/̀6OU?
S71OK3U?
a
V1O3b60cU >@ C ACG?>@E ACG?>@E F@A?>AE.67c1:K
]
M3837
6:O
WYY]V87338 >F C CV87338
[1KX81:K >D C >>C?CCC >>C?CCC HF?HDAZ76YY12
</:87/0
6:O
V6Y38L >B >?BCC >?BCC >?BA>V:/b
̀39/=60 >A C Cd1KXb6L
J:K1:3371:K >G C CV87338
<036:1:K >E C CP175/78
\1Y
:/8
J:837571U3̂ >H C Ce67Q6K3
\1Y
:/8
J:837571U3̂ @C C CW8X37
.RQ012
f/7cU @> C >?GGCZWZP[
\01:3U
>@
]
@>̂ @@ >?BCC G>G?>@E C G>E?A@E D@F?DDB������
g
�*����
���+����f30Y673
PUU1U86:23 @F C C<18L
d/U51860 @D C C.6L93:8U
8/
.71=683
d/U51860U @B C Cd3608X
̀3KR0681/:
6:O
T:U53281/: @A C Cf6837?
P17?
6:O
M/UhR18/
</:87/0 @G D?CCC D?CCC C</99R:18L
M3:860
d3608X @E C CW8X37
d3608X
6:O
V/2160
V37=123U @H C CZWZP[
\01:3U
@F
]
@Ĥ FC D?CCC C C D?CCC C�������
g
��������*[1Q767L
V37=123U F> FBC?DFF FA?>BF FEA?BEA @B@?H>EMRU3R9?
S6:O
6:O
ZX36837 F@ C C.67cU FF ABC?DAB DF?BBA AHD?C@> F@>?DGB3̀273681/: FD D?CCC C D?CCC C<393837L FB C C</99R:18L
<3:837?
i//?
a
M671:6 FA DGA?AGF BD?AGF BF>?FDA D@F?CFGW8X37
<R08R73
6:O
̀3273681/: FG C C C CZWZP[
\01:3U
F>
]
FĜ FE >?DE>?BG> >FD?FE@ C >?A>B?HBF HHG?DFC



�����������	
����	������
����	���
����
� ����
����



������
����������
 ��!
"#��
$%
�&�'
�
"#(�
'&%
�&�)�*+�����
����+�����
�*�, ������ ���������+��� ���
���������+���� 	�-����+��� ���������*"���� ���������*������� �����������	�&�) �������&�'�*����� 
.
��**���
	�+��*����/01123456
789254:4;95403 <= > >?;03014;
@8A8B0C1835 D> > > DEFGE=FH02I43J
93K
LMN93
O838P9B DQ > DD<G>>> DD<G>>> DGD>RSB93343J
T
U0343J DE > >V5W8M
/01
T
?;03
@8A8B0C1835 D< > > >XYZ
O8N958I DD > >XVX[\
]B438I
<=
̂
DD_ DF > > DD<G>>> > DD<G>>> DE=G̀>Q������
�*+�����a960MG
/023;4BG
T
/456
a939J8M DR FRG<F> RGEQ< REGFR< <bGQQR/B8McG
XM89I2M8MG
T
Z4393;8
[K1d D̀ EF>GR<R F̀GEbb <>̀G=ED ER=G=E=?B8;5403I Db QEG>>> QEG>>> >\8J9B
e8MA4;8I
T
/456
[550M386 D= F>G>>> F>G>>> <<GE>D/456
H9BB
T
f838M9B
724BK43JI F> QFbGD>> > QFbGD>> QÈG̀̀ `X0M5
\49N4B456 FQ > >V5W8M
f838M9B
f0A8M31835 FE D>G=D> D>G=D> QFGDEbXVX[\
]B438I
DR
̂
FE_ F< FRbG<ER R<GF>Q > > R<QGbÈ DbDGDFD	�-�
���+��� FD FE>G<>> FE>G<>> DR=G<=Rf0A
/9C459B
SM0g8;5I FF QDRGF>> QDRGF>> EGRE<GE<EXYZ
/9C459B
SM0g8;5I FR > > >XVX[\
/[SYX[\
SOVh?/Xe F̀ > > > QDRGF>> > QDRGF>> EGRE<GE<E�*���
�ij�!(��(���
����j�����
�kl�(m��#!��

n��(��$$o��o'&o'po))oq�oq'oq)r Fb <G̀<bGR<= QGEQDG=b= DD<G>>> FE>G<>> QDRGF>> > RG>R<GDEb RG=bbGQb<-������
� ��
����+�����

�!il!����!��
�(��!l!���
.-#ms���m
���t958M
L54B456 F= =̀̀G=b̀ =̀̀G=b̀ F=̀GRFDe8P8M
L54B456 R> R=EGF>> R=EGF>> F=̀GRF̀?B8;5M4;
L54B456 RQ > >f9I
L54B456 RE > >[4MC0M5 R< > >\93K:4BBuf9MN9J8 RD ÈQG>>> ÈQG>>> EF<G>QFXM93I45 RF > >/9NB8
XvG
Y358M385
T
X8B8CW038 RR > >H02I43J
[25W0M456 R̀ > >e50M1
t958M
L54B456 Rb <QG<>> <QG<>> QGbFFV5W8M
72I438II
X6C8
];456
W0ICdG
YeZG
C9Mc43JG
85;d_ R= > E>G>Q>?358MCM4I8
@?7X
e?OvY/? >̀ > >?358MCM4I8
/[SYX[\
SOVh?/Xe Q̀ > >?358MCM4I8
XYZ
/[SYX[\
SOVh?/Xe È > >XVX[\
7LeYw?ee
XxS?
?yS?w@YXLO?e
]B438I
F=z̀E_ <̀ QG̀=EG̀b̀ QG̀=EG̀b̀ QGD̀>GQ=Q�*���
���
����	������
n��(��
qpo{'r D̀ <G̀<bGR<= QGEQDG=b= DD<G>>> FE>G<>> QDRGF>> > QG̀=EG̀b̀ G̀bFRGEQF bGDFbG<̀DO8J2B9M
XM93I:8MI
V25 F̀ b̀FG>>> DR=G>>> > > RbG>>> QG<EEG>>> EGQQ=G̀=RY358M39B
XYZ
\093
XM93I:8MI
V25 R̀ > <>G>>> > <>G>>> >X059B
[\\
XM93I:8MI
V25 `̀ b̀FG>>> DR=G>>> <>G>>> > > > RbG>>> QG<FEG>>> EGQQ=G̀=R�i���
�kl�(m��#!��
�(m
*�|�!
��(
����
n��(��
{)o{{r b̀ DGFE<GR<= QGRb<G=b= D̀<G>>> FE>G<>> QDRGF>> > QGbR>G̀b̀ =GE>bGEQF Q>GF̀bGQ̀>�(m�(s
�#(m
-���(��
"#(�
'& =̀ DG=̀<G><= D<RG<>Q bFQGbD< ÊERGDQQ ^̀>GDDD > EGQ=>G=Q< bGQFFGEDQ bGF̀>GRF<



�����������	
�������
	����� ����
�����



������
����������
����
����
 !
"#"$
�
��%�
$#!
"#"&�������
'
(�)��
��������*
�(���� *������ �+����������� ���
�+������������ 	�,�������� ��+����+�(����� +��������+�(+������� �����������	"#"& �����"#"$-./01
203405
67
896:09;< = =>?@A>B?? B@C>@A? D =>ECD>D=B =>EA=>?AD2011F
G7H6II0H;05
896:09;<
-./01
J
203<
K0.9 B D DL0;
MN9907;
896:09;<
-./01
OI470
=
P47N1
I470
BQ R =>?@A>B?? B@C>@A? D D =>ECD>D=B =>EA=>?ADS0I47TN07;
896:09;<
-./01 A D D-UV
W0307N01 C =RC>DDD =RC>DDD DX;Y09
M4;<
-./01FG;4I4;<
-./
W0:I.H0P07;
Z/H410
-./01 ? =B>R@= B>=BA D =A>AEC R=>??RG;4I4;<
[9.7H410
;./
OU6\.
M650
MY.:;09
R?A]BQ @ D BD>@DB8.94PN;N0I
\.̂09
;./ _ D D.̀P47̂
\.̂09
;./ E D Da6b4I0
c6P0
-./01 =D D =R>DCAc6;0Ida6;0I
-./01 == C?=>DDD C?=>DDD ?BB>_EDX;Y09
�e���
(f��e%
��g�� =B RC?>=AA ACC>DDD D _==>=AA @D@>_D=hNb;6;.I
J
X;Y09
M4;<
-./01
OI4701
?
;Y9N
=BQ =R EBE>C=C AC@>=BA D D =>R_?>?RE =>RE?>==D24H07101
i
809P4;1 =A =D_>@DD =D_>@DD =DC>R@BG10
6[
a670<
i
896:09;< =C RDD>CDD D D D B>DDD RDB>CDD RC>CADU7;09̂63097P07;.IFV0509.I
̀9.7;1
i
W04PbN910P07;1 =? @@C>DDD =AA>DDD D E=E>DDD A=_>CCRW6.5
G10
-./01 =@ CDD>DDD CDD>DDD CB=>?_AX;Y09
h;.;0
̀9.7;1
i
W04PbN910P07;1 =_ ==@>DED D D D D ==@>DED ?D>_R=26H.I
̀9.7;1
i
W04PbN910P07;1 =E B>DDD D D B>DDD B>AEBhNb;6;.I
J
U7;09̂63097P07;.I
OI4701
=?
;Y9N
=EQ BD _EA>DED CDD>DDD D D =AA>DDD D =>CR_>DED =>DDR>C?DMY.9̂01
[69
V001
i
h0934H0Fj.;09
G;4I4;< B= @?A>ACD @?A>ACD ?EB>_ACh0\09
G;4I4;< BB D @DE>?DD @DE>?DD ?E@>=EAZI0H;94H
G;4I4;< BR D D.̀1
G;4I4;< BA D D8.9k47̂ BC D Dl49:69; B? D D2.75[4IId̀.9b.̂0 B@ B_C>DDD B_C>DDD B?=>REDc61:4;.I B_ D D-9.714; BE D DM.bI0
-m>
U7;0970;
i
-0I0:Y670 RD D Dc6N147̂
lN;Y694;< R= D Dh;69P
j.;09
G;4I4;< RB D D DX;Y09
V001
i
MY.9̂01
[69
h0934H0 RR =_R>=CD D D =_R>=CD =?E>ECC��n�e���
�
�o��p��
qe�
���r���
s��%��
" 
�o��
$$t RA =_R>=CD D D D D =>@CE>DCD =>EAB>BDD =>_B=>R_Ah:0H4.I
l11011P07;1 RC D D D D =>AD@a41H0II.706N1 R? CE>??B D D =_>DDD @@>??B _E@>@RDX;Y09
V47.7H47̂
h6N9H01F
W0̂NI.9
X:09.;47̂
-9.71[091
U7 R@ EAE>DDD D R@R>DDD D D =>RBB>DDD B>==E>@E?U7;097.I
-UV
26.7
-9.71[091
U7 R_ RD>DDD D RD>DDD DhNb;6;.I
l22
X:09.;47̂
-9.71[091
U7 RE EAE>DDD D RD>DDD R@R>DDD D D D =>RCB>DDD B>==E>@E?896H0051
6[
S0b;
OZ/HIN547̂
-UV
U7;097.I
u6996\47̂Q AD D D D D D D896H0051
6[
M.:4;.I
l110;
h.I01 A= D =C>DDD��n�e����(�o��
��%�%��%p
�e�����
s��%��
$v
�o��
$wt AB EAE>DDD D RD>DDD R@R>DDD D D D =>RCB>DDD B>=RA>@E?�e���
��r�%���
�g��f�
qe�
n�p�%%�%p
q�%x
n���%��

s��%��
$!
&!
y!
 "!
 $!
 &! z!
$$!
$&!
$y!
'
$zt AR C>DE_>__R =>BRB>_@D =?C>DDD R@R>DDD =AA>DDD D =>@@E>DCD _>@EB>_DR E>RR@>CREu0̂47747̂
VN75
u.I.7H0
{NI<
= AA A>RE@>@EC __@>ABD =>=CE>_AR J@E>=== J?@>EAA D B>B@B>?CD _>C@D>?CR E>_==>B_A�(���
�������
'
,�*��
,������
s��%��
& |&"t AC E>AE?>?@_ B>=BD>BED =>RBA>_AR BER>__E @?>DC? D A>DC=>@DD =@>R?R>AC? =E>=A_>_BR



���������	�
�
������������� ����������������	��	����������������� !����"�#$#%�&� !'��($"�#$#)�*+�	�,��������+����
 ����	�� 
������	�+����
 ����
������	�+����
 ��-�
�	+��� ��������	* ���
 ��	,������	*�	����	� -�����#$#) 	�&�
��,����#$#% ������#$#(��-����
�����./0123�43567893:8;<7193�.73=3:81/: > >?>@A?BC@ DEE?FDF >?CCC?F@D >?G@C?@A> >?BH>?@DDI610 D B B BJ937K3:2L�M6:6K393:8 G B B >F BN0//O�</:87/0 C B B BN173�43567893:8 F G>>?BFB @>?>AH GAD?DGH G@A?ADF DGG?CEBP9QR06:23 E F>?FHB F>?FHB @A?FCB E>?>BASR10O1:K�T:U53281/:U @ >BD?GAD B >BD?GAD >D@?GBB >FH?F@CM1U23006:3/RU�.7/83281=3�V37=123U A B B BP:1960�</:87/0 H DG?DDB G?CHA DE?@>A DG?@FH >C?EE>W8X37�.RQ012�V6Y38L >B B B BZWZP[�\01:3U�>�]�>B̂ >> >?EEE?DAH GC>?D>D B D?BB@?FB> >?HAG?DDB >?FEB?FDF��-����_*	�
/̀6OU?�S71OK3U?�a�V1O3b60cU >D B CFF?CE@ CFF?CE@ EB@?>DA GDE?>EA.67c1:K�]�M3837�6:O�WYY]V87338 >G B B BV87338�[1KX81:K >C HF?BBB HF?BBB >>B?BBB HG?HCEZ76YY12�</:87/0�6:O�V6Y38L >F >?FBB >?FBB >?FBB >?FE>V:/b�̀39/=60 >E B B Bd1KXb6L�J:K1:3371:K >@ B B BV87338�<036:1:K >A B B BP175/78 >H B B Be67Q6K3�\1Y�:/8�J:837571U3̂ DB B B BW8X37�.RQ012�f/7cU D> B B >?@@BZWZP[�\01:3U�>D�]�D>̂ DD >?FBB FFB?CE@ B FF>?HE@ @>A?EDA CDG?CCF�����g�
*�����
�	+���
f30Y673�PUU1U86:23 DG B B B<18L�d/U51860 DC B B B.6L93:8U�8/�.71=683�d/U51860U DF B B Bd3608X�̀3KR0681/:�6:O�T:U53281/: DE B B Bf6837?�P17?�6:O�M/UhR18/�</:87/0 D@ C?BBB C?BBB C?BBB B</99R:18L�M3:860�d3608X DA B B BW8X37�d3608X�6:O�V/2160�V37=123U DH B B BZWZP[�\01:3U�DG�]�DĤ GB C?BBB B B C?BBB C?BBB B�����	��g�	��	����*�[1Q767L�V37=123U G> DA>?F@B FC?EFD GGE?DDD GAE?FAE DFD?H>AMRU3R9?�S6:O�6:O�ZX36837 GD B B B.67cU GG CGD?EAD CG?@GD C@E?C>C EHC?BD> GD>?C@F3̀273681/: GC C?BBB B C?BBB C?BBB B<393837L GF B B B</99R:18L�<3:837?�i//?�a�M671:6 GE CAC?CBE @B?E@@ FFF?BAG FG>?GCE CDG?BG@W8X37�<R08R73�6:O�̀3273681/: G@ B B B B BZWZP[�\01:3U�G>�]�G@̂ GA >?DBD?EFA >EH?BE> B >?G@>?@>H >?E>F?HFG HH@?CGB



���������	�
�
������������� ����������������	��	����������������� !���"#��$�%�&� !'��($#��$�)�*+�	�,��������+����
 ����	�� 
������	�+����
 ����
������	�+����
 ��-�
�	+��� ��������	* ���
 ��	,������	*�	����	� -������$�) 	�&�
��,�����$�% �������$�(�*,,������.���*�*,�����+��*�,���/01123456�789254:4;95403 <= > > >?;03014;�@8A8B0C1835 D> > > > > DEFGE=FH02I43J�93K�LMN93�O838P9B DQ > DDFG>>> DDFG>>> DD<G>>> DGD>RSB93343J�T�U0343J DE > > >V5W8M�/01�T�?;03�@8A8B0C1835 D< > > >XYZ�O8N958I DD > > >XVX[\�]B438I�<=�̂�DD_ DF > > DDFG>>> > DDFG>>> DD<G>>> DE=G̀>Q����	����*+�	�,���a960MG�/023;4BG�T�/456�a939J8M DR REG<F> <G<QF RFGRRF REGFR< <bGQQR/B8McG�XM89I2M8MG�T�Z4393;8�[K1d D̀ EEFGR>D FFG>F̀ Eb>GRRQ <>̀G=ED ER=G=E=?B8;5403I Db > > QEG>>> >\8J9B�e8MA4;8I�T�/456�[550M386 D= F̀G>>> > F̀G>>> F>G>>> <<GE>D/456�H9BB�T�f838M9B�724BK43JI F> E<>G>>> > E<>G>>> QFbGD>> QÈG̀̀ `X0M5�\49N4B456 FQ > > >V5W8M�f838M9B�f0A8M31835 FE DQGQb> DQGQb> D>G=D> QFGDEbXVX[\�]B438I�DR�̂�FE_ F< R<DGQ<D FbG<̀E > > R=EGF>R R<QGbÈ DbDGDFD��-��
�	+��� FD > FDQGERb FDQGERb FE>G<>> DR=G<=Rf0A�/9C459B�SM0g8;5I FF DFFG>>> DFFG>>> QDRGF>> EGRE<GE<EXYZ�/9C459B�SM0g8;5I FR > > > >XVX[\�/[SYX[\�SOVh?/Xe F̀ > > > DFFG>>> > DFFG>>> QDRGF>> EGRE<GE<E�*�����ij��'��'������j�������kl�'m��!�����n��'��""o��o($o(po%)o)(o)%o)qr Fb <GF>bGFbQ QGQQ=GQQE DDFG>>> FDQGERb DFFG>>> > RG>RbG=RQ RG>R<GDEb RG=bbGQb<-�
���

����������+����
��il����������'���l�����.�-!ms���m��
�t958M�L54B456 F= bR=GQE< bR=GQE< =̀̀G=b̀ F=̀GRFDe8P8M�L54B456 R> >̀RG>DD >̀RG>DD R=EGF>> F=̀GRF̀?B8;5M4;�L54B456 RQ > > >f9I�L54B456 RE > > >[4MC0M5 R< > > >\93K:4BBuf9MN9J8 RD È>G>>> È>G>>> ÈQG>>> EF<G>QFXM93I45 RF > > >/9NB8�XvG�Y358M385�T�X8B8CW038 RR > > >H02I43J�[25W0M456 R̀ > > >e50M1�t958M�L54B456 Rb ERGbF> ERGbF> <QG<>> QGbFFV5W8M�72I438II�X6C8�];456�W0ICdG�YeZG�C9Mc43JG�85;d_ R= QRG>>> QRG>>> > E>G>Q>?358MCM4I8�@?7X�e?OvY/? >̀ > > >?358MCM4I8�/[SYX[\�SOVh?/Xe Q̀ > > >?358MCM4I8�XYZ�/[SYX[\�SOVh?/Xe È > > >�*����-!��'������l���kl�'m��!����n��'���)w�&�q�r <̀ QGbbbG>Q̀ QGbbbG>Q̀ QG̀=EG̀b̀ QGD̀>GQ=Q�*�����������������	�
�n��'���)p�o�q(r D̀ <GF>bGFbQ QGQQ=GQQE DDFG>>> FDQGERb DFFG>>> > QGbbbG>Q̀ G̀=FRG=̀b G̀bFRGEQF bGDFbG<̀DO8J2B9M�XM93I:8MI�V25 F̀ QG>̀>G>>> D̀EGDRb > RbG>>> QGRQ>GDRb QG<EEG>>> EGQQ=G̀=RY358M39B�XYZ�\093�u�O8C961835�XM93I:8MI�V25 R̀ > <>G>>> > <>G>>> <>G>>> >�i�����������'�x����*!� `̀ QG>̀>G>>> D̀EGDRb <>G>>> > > > RbG>>> QGRD>GDRb QG<FEG>>> EGQQ=G̀=R�i�����kl�'m��!����.��!'m����'�x����*!��n��'���q%oqqr b̀ DGF̀bGFbQ QGF=QGFb> D̀FG>>> FDQGERb DFFG>>> > QG=FRG>Q̀ =GF=̀GDDR =GE>bGEQF Q>GF̀bGQ̀>�'m�'s��!'m�-���'��� !'��($ =̀ FG><FG==R <FbGb̀= FFRGbD< ÊÈGEQQ Q̂QFGDDD > QG=bQGEDR G̀F=>G<>= bGQFFGEDQ bGF̀>GRF<



�����������	
�� �������������
�	����
���������������������� ! "�#���$��%!�� ! &'����
� �(��
��������� 	����(��
��������� ��)	������ 
(�	
�(�*��	� (��+
���	(�*(���	
�� )��'�	 ! & ��#��	�+
	�� ! " 
	�
� ! %���������,�*	-������
���'��*����./012�314516�78�9:7;1:<= > >?@AB?CAB DEF?@>G C C E?CC>?@HD >?H@C?C>E >?HD>?GDC3122I�J8K7LL1K<16�9:7;1:<=�./012�M�314=�N1/: E C C CO1<�PQ::18<�9:7;1:<=�./012�RL581�>�S58Q2�L581�ET F >?@AB?CAB DEF?@>G C C E?CC>?@HD >?H@C?C>E >?HD>?GDCU1L58VQ18<�9:7;1:<=�./012 D C C C.WX�Y1418Q12 @ >@C?CCC >@C?CCC >F@?CCC CZ<[1:�P5<=�./012IJ<5L5<=�./0�Y1;L/K1S18<�\0K521�./012 G >>?BEB F?>AD C C >@?CCE >D?DH@ F>?GGFJ<5L5<=�]:/8K521�</0�RW7̂/�P761�P[/;<1:�FGD_ET A C C EC?ACE9/:5SQ<Q1L�̂/̀1:�</0 B C C Ca/S58̀�̂/̀1:�</0 H C C Cb7c5L1�d7S1�./012 >C C C >F?C@Dd7<1Leb7<1L�./012 >> GDC?CCC GDC?CCC @G>?CCC GEE?BHCZ<[1:�37K/L�Z;<578�./012 >E EEA?@FE DFE?DGB C GGC?CCC B>>?>DD ACA?BC>fQc<7</L�M�Z<[1:�P5<=�./012�RL5812�G�<[:Q�>ET >F BAH?FGC DF@?GDE C C >?F>@?CCE >?FBG?GFH >?FHG?>>C35K18212�g�91:S5<2 >D BG?FCC BG?FCC >CB?ACC >C@?FAEJ21�7]�b781=�g�9:7;1:<= >@ F>>?@CC C C C E?CCC F>F?@CC FCE?@CC F@?@DCW8<1:̀741:8S18</LIX161:/L�a:/8<2�g�Y15ScQ:21S18<2 >G AA@?CCC C C AA@?CCC H>H?CCC D>B?@@FY7/6�J21�./012 >A @>@?CCC @>@?CCC @CC?CCC @E>?GBDZ<[1:�f</<1�a:/8<2�g�Y15ScQ:21S18<2 >B C >>A?CHC GC?BF>37K/L�a:/8<2�g�Y15ScQ:21S18<2 >H >?FCC FEC?CCC FE>?FCC E?CCC E?DHEfQc<7</L�M�W8<1:̀741:8S18</L�RL5812�>G�<[:Q�>HT EC AAG?FCC @>@?CCC C C FEC?CCC C >?G>>?FCC >?@FB?CHC >?CCF?@GCP[/:̀12�]7:�X112�g�f1:45K1Ih/<1:�J<5L5<= E> AFG?F@C AFG?F@C AGD?D@C GHE?BD@f1̂1:�J<5L5<= EE C ACA?CCC ACA?CCC ACH?GCC GHA?>HD\L1K<:5K�J<5L5<= EF C C Ca/2�J<5L5<= ED C C C9/:i58̀ E@ C C Cj5:;7:< EG C C C3/86]5LLea/:c/̀1 EA EAC?CCC EAC?CCC EB@?CCC EG>?FHCd72;5</L EB C C C.:/825< EH C C CP/cL1�.k?�W8<1:81<�g�.1L1;[781 FC C C Cd7Q258̀�jQ<[7:5<= F> C C Cf<7:S�h/<1:�J<5L5<= FE C C C CZ<[1:�X112�g�P[/:̀12�]7:�f1:45K1 FF >@C?HCC C C >@C?HCC >BF?>@C >GH?H@@fQc<7</L�M�P[/:̀12�]7:�f1:45K1�RL5812�E>�<[:Q�FFT FD >@C?HCC C C C C >?A>F?F@C >?BGD?E@C >?HDE?ECC >?BE>?FBDf;1K5/L�j22122S18<2 F@ C C C C >?DCAb52K1LL/817Q2 FG FD?>CC C C >G?CCC @C?>CC AA?GGE BHA?AFCZ<[1:�X58/8K58̀�f7Q:K12IY1̀QL/:�Z;1:/<58̀�.:/82]1:2�W8 FA BE@?CCC >DC?CCC @DC?DGB HC?CCC >@?CCC >?G>C?DGB >?FEE?CCC E?>>H?AHGW8<1:8/L�.WX�37/8�.:/82]1:2�W8 FB FC?CCC FC?CCC FC?CCC C��l�m����
���*n�����$o�	��$�p�����$ FH BE@?CCC >DC?CCC FC?CCC @DC?DGB HC?CCC C >@?CCC >?GDC?DGB >?F@E?CCC E?>>H?AHG9:7K1162�7]�U1c<�R\0KLQ658̀�.WX�W8<1:8/L�q7::7̂58̀T DC C C C C C C C9:7K1162�7]�P/;5</L�j221<�f/L12 D> C C >@?CCC��l�m���#*�r�����$�$��$o��m������s��$���%t��r���"!u DE BE@?CCC >DC?CCC FC?CCC @DC?DGB HC?CCC C >@?CCC >?GDC?DGB >?F@E?CCC E?>FD?AHG	m������v�$�����w��n��pm��l�o�$$�$o�p�$x�l���$�����s��$���%��"��&���%��"���&�� !��%"��%&��%y��,�"�u DF D?GD>?@FB >?@>D?>@B >BC?CCC @DC?DGB D>C?CCC C >?ADG?F@C H?CFE?@>D B?AHE?BCF H?FFA?@FHq1̀58858̀�XQ86�q/L/8K1�zQL=�> DD D?HAF?CFH DFG?FC> B@>?BDF MEEG?D>> MAC?DDD C E?>HC?H>F B?>@@?ED> B?@AC?G@F H?B>>?EBD	*	
���������,)�'��)
�
��s�� " "%u D@ HG>D@AA >H@CD@H >CF>BDF F>DC@A FFH@@G C FHFAEGF >A>BAA@@ >AFGFD@G >H>DBBEF



���������	�
����	���� ������������������������������������ ���!"�#$#%�&�� '��($"�#$#)
����� ����*���+��	�� �*������*���+��	�� ������+*�� ���*���������� �����������*���� �	�
��#$#) �&���*�����#$#% ���	��#$#(�,�' ���-���.�����'�'��'/��0 ����12345�647849�:;�<=:>4=?@ A ABCDEBFDE GHIBCAJ F F HBFFABCKG ABKCFBFAH ABKGABJGF6455L�M;N:OO4N?49�<=:>4=?@�12345P647@�Q42= H F F F F F F FR4?�ST==4;?�<=:>4=?@�12345 I ABCDEBFDE GHIBCAJ F F HBFFABCKG ABKCFBFAH ABKGABJGFU4O8;VT4;?�<=:>4=?@�12345 G F F F F F F F1WX�Y474;T45 C ACFBFFF ACFBFFF AICBFFF FZ?[4=�S8?@�12345 J EDKBIJF GICBJGH F F ABIACBFFH ABIEJBJIK ABIKJBAAF68N4;545�\�<4=]8?5 D EJBIFF F F EJBIFF AFEBDFF AFCBIDHM54�:̂�_:;4@�2;9�<=:>4=?@ E IAABCFF F F F F F HBFFF IAIBCFF IFHBCFF ICBCGFW;?4=̀:74=;]4;?2O K DDJBIFF CACBFFF F F IHFBFFF F ABJAABIFF ABCIEBFKF ABFFIBCJFS[2=̀45�̂:=�X445�\�a4=78N4 AF ACFBKFF F F F F ABDAIBICF ABEJGBHCF ABKGHBHFF ABEHABIEGa>4N82O�b55455]4;?5 AA F F F F F F F ABGFD_85N4OO2;4:T5 AH IGBAFF F F F F AJBFFF CFBAFF DDBJJH EKDBDIFaTcP1:?2O�Y474;T45 AI IBEAJBCIE ABIDGBACE ACFBFFF F IHFBFFF F ABDIABICF DBIKHBFGJ DBGGFBEFI DBHFHBDGI��.�����'�'��'/��0 ������0�������'�d����*' AG EHCBFFF AGFBFFF IFBFFF CGFBGJE KFBFFF F ACBFFF ABJGFBGJE ABICHBFFF HBAAKBDKJ<=:N4495�:̂�U4c? AC F F F F F F F F F<=:N4495�:̂�S2>8?2O�b554?�a2O45 AJ F F F F F F F F F ACBFFF�0�����,�' ����'e���.����0 ���� AD GBJGABCIE ABCAGBACE AEFBFFF CGFBGJE GAFBFFF F ABDGJBICF KBFIHBCAG EBDKHBEFI KBIIDBCIK�fg�'e�� ����-���.�����'�'��'/�	���<TcO8N�a2̂4?@ AE ABJJJBHEK IGABHAH F F HBFFDBCFA ABKEIBHHF ABCJFBCHC<TcO8N�h:=i5 AK ABCFF CCFBGJD F F CCABKJD DAEBJHE GHIBGGCj42O?[�2;9�a:N82O�a4=78N45 HF GBFFF F F F GBFFF GBFFF FSTO?T=4�2;9�Y4N=42?8:; HA ABHFHBJCE AJKBFJA F F ABIDABDAK ABJACBKCI KKDBGIFS:]]T;8?@�2;9�kN:;:]8N�U474O:>]4;? HH F F GGCBFFF F GGCBFFF GGIBFFF GHKBDFAl4;4=2O�l:74=;]4;? HI JIGBAIG CEBIDH F F JKHBCFJ JIABEHD GEGBGCGU4c?�a4=78N4 HG F F F CGABHJE F CGABHJE CHFBIFF GJKBIKJS2>8?2O�<=:m4N?5 HC F F F GCCBFFF F GCCBFFF AGJBCFF HBJHIBHIH�0����
0,��'��'������,�������fg�'e�� ��� HJ IBCFEBCEA ABAAKBAAH GGCBFFF CGABHJE GCCBFFF F JBFJEBKJA JBFJIBGHE JBKEEBAEInT58;455�1@>4�<=:>=84?=2@L�k;?4=>=854�\�WaX HD ABEEEBFAD ABEEEBFAD ABDKHBDED ABGDFBAKA�0����
0,�-�� ����g���fg�'e�� ��� HE IBCFEBCEA ABAAKBAAH GGCBFFF CGABHJE GCCBFFF F ABEEEBFAD DBKCJBKDE DBECJBHAC EBGCEBIDG�0�������'�d����� � HK ABFDFBFFF GDHBGJE IFBFFF F F F JEBFFF ABJGFBGJE ABICHBFFF HBAAKBDKJ1:?2O�b66�k3>4;98?T=45oXT;9�1=2;5̂4=5�ZT? IF GBCDEBCEA ABCKABCEF GDCBFFF CGABHJE GCCBFFF F ABKCJBFAD KBCKDBGGJ KBHFEBHAC AFBCDEBADFk3N455�Y474;T45�\�Z?[4=�a:T=N45�Z74= IApM;94=q�k3>4;98?T=45o1=2;5̂4=5�ZT? IH JHBKCD PDDBGHH PHKCBFFF PEFF PGCBFFF F PHFKBJJD PCJGBKIH PGACBGAH PABHGFBJIA��/�''�'/�� 'e�����'���� ���! II GBKDIBFIK GIJBIFA ECABEGI PHHJBGAA PDFBGGG F HBAKFBKAI EBACCBHGA EBCDFBJCI KBEAABHEG�'e�'/�� 'e�����'���� '��($ IG CBFICBKKJ ICEBEDK CCJBEGI PHHDBHAA PAACBGGG F ABKEABHGJ DBCKFBIFK EBACCBHGA EBCDFBJCI



��������	�
�������
���������
���� ����������������������
����������
��������������
���������������������������	����
�������� ���� ���!�""�� �#$���!�
�����%&'��&� 
�����"�%��&� �����( �(& )&$�%
����� � ��(�"�
����� ����%��%&'��&� 
����� �� *���'+,��#& '��'� ����"�
����� ��*�)�&� "�*�������!& � )& '��(�(�$�#�� ���!��(�&!&�*
��� ��&*�!(����� *"�����������((� �����(�
�����(-&)����.�" ���� ����&*�((� �����(
������(-&)���-#/0120/�3435�6�7289�:6;;�;<//8�10=>?@2?AB<?@ 5 3C344C444A< 3435DE4 F5GC444 5HCFIJ FE3CFIJ F44 FE3CJIJ 4/0120/�3435B�7<KK>?2789�70?801�B<?@/ 3 3C444C444A< 3435DE5 F4C444 F4C444 F44 F4CF44 4>/@6�L6/80L6801�;<6? E 5CJGEC444A< 343EDFE EJC444 E4C444 IJC444 IJC444 4F D 4 4G D 4 4I D 4 4H D 4 4J D 4 4M D 4 454 D 4 455 D 4 453 D 4 45E D 4 45F D 4 45G D 4 45I D 4 45H D 4 45J D 4 45M D 4 434 D 4 435 D 4 433 D 4 43E D 4 43F D 4 43G D 4 43I D 4 43H D 4 43J D 4 43M D 4 4E4 D 4 48<86;/ FGEC444 JHCFIJ GF4CFIJ J44 4 GF5C3IJ 4



��������	�
�������
����������
�����������������������������
����������
��������������
���������������������������	��������������
� ���!"!# ��$ � %$�
� ���!"!# �&$����'��(�$�&��
� ���!"!# �&�)�� (*+���,��(��( �$�  %�
� ����!"!# � )��$�&�%�)� �$&�� -�������(�&��� ��,. �$�&-� �$�-� )�
 '$ ���)�-�&.��&��� %�������������)( $�� ���
 '$�� �/�� �� /, �.&��$����)���)( $�� ��
 '$�� �/�� �� /,01�2�31345 6789::: ;<96=; 76:96=; ;:: : 76>9?=; :@1@�01�231345 : : : : : : :0A4@B�231345 6789::: ;<96=; 76:96=; ;:: : 76>9?=; :



����������	
���������������	��	������
���������������������� �!"!#�����$��%" �!"!&��'��()*������������+��,����'���(�$����-�����($.��'���/�0����,����$1�($�',��/�(/(��.���.1�'��'*��������������+�����������2��'�$1���'�*����#3�&3!"!#����2��'�$1���4�*���"5*""�	2����'�',��/�0����,����$1��$������.�$'�(��'�6/�����4���/����$'�(07��'�($��'( �(����1�4�$'���$�)�8(��()� ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'9��,���$('������/����$'�����44����()�',����//(�'�$1�.�'����()���8�$�����$.��6/�$.�'�����($�)����-�',�',����'������:��$.��(�$'����.�'(�9��'��0�.1�'��������07��'�'(�/�('��'9��)�/�('��'�/�'�'�($���;����4�$'������4�' �',���'�'���//�����(��.�-����,(�.����(����,����$19��(��4(����$)(�4�'�($ ��($���',''/�*33.(49�(-�91(83�(����0�.1�'��//����9�,����.1�'���'�4�'����44����()�/�(/(��.������/'���$.��6/�$.�'���������,(-$�0��(-9��(/����()�',��',��.�'����.�/�(/(��.���.1�'�4���0��(0'��$�.�(�8��-�.��'�',��())�����()�',��2��(� ���'������: ��$.��'�',����0����9<=>�>?@ABC@>D�<E@CF�@CG�F>HI�JC@>�K>J�LMNNN�HCFOC@AEP�EP�J>QOFCJ�KJEK>J@I MNRSTUVU<=>�>?@ABC@>D�@CG�F>HI�JC@>�K>J�LMNNN�HCFOC@AEP�EP�WQJAXOF@OJCF�FCPD�A? N�'�',��/�0����,����$1 ��$������.�$'�(��'�6/�����4���/����$'�(07��'�($��'( �(����1�4�$'���$�)�8(��() ��$��/��'�()�',��/�(/(��.�0�.1�'9Y=EP>�ZOB[>J\TMS]�ÛT_̀USN � aA@I�aF>JbcdAPCPX>�effAX>Jg?�ZWhijWakli�aWmn��.1�'�����!"!& �����'�4�'�.�����!"!# ��'��������!"!%��8�$����o��',�����$�$��$1��(�����<CG>?�n>HA>D�EP�YJEK>J@I M SpNNMpqr̂ MprqNpNMS Mpr̂Mp̀̂ Nn>??s�tPXEFF>X@>D�YJEK>J@I�<CG>?_n>HI�u>CJ S N N N��'������$'�	�(/��'����6�� U SpNNMpqr̂ MprqNpNMS Mpr̂Mp̀̂ Nv>FAPwO>P@�YJEK>J@I�<CG>? ^ N N N<ld�m>H>PO>? q MqNpNNN MUqpNNN Ne@=>J�aA@I�<CG>? ` MpUMqpNNS MpUV̀p̀Ur MpUr̀pMMNnAX>P?>?�x�Y>JBA@? T V̀pUNN MNVpTNN MNqpUTSt?>�Ef�hEP>I�CPD�YJEK>J@I V UMUpqNN UNSpqNN Uqpq̂NlP@>JQEH>JPB>P@CF r Mp̀MMpUNN MpqUVpNrN MpNNUpq̀Na=CJQ>?�fEJ�d>>?�x�y>JHAX> MN MpV̀ p̂SqN Mpr̂SpSNN MpVSMpUV̂yK>XACF�W??>??B>P@? MM N N Mp̂NThA?X>FFCP>EO? MS qNpMNN TTp̀̀ S VrTpTUNe@=>J�dAPCPXAPQ�yEOJX>? MU N N MqpNNN<JCP?f>J?�lP M̂ Mp̀̂ Np̂̀ V MpUqSpNNN SpMMrpTr̀�('�����8�$�����$.��',����(����� Mq rpNUSpqM̂ VpTrSpVNU rpUUTpqUr�6/�$.�'�����o��',�����$�$��$1�
���YO[FAX�yCf>@I M̀ SpNNTpqNM MprVUpSSN Mpq̀NpqSqYO[FAX�zEJb? MT qqMpr̀T TMVp̀SV ŜUp̂̂ q{>CF@=�CPD�yEXACF�y>JHAX>? MV p̂NNN p̂NNN NaOF@OJ>�CPD�m>XJ>C@AEP Mr MpUTMpTMr Mp̀MqprqU rrTp̂UNaEBBOPA@I�CPD�iXEPEBAX�v>H>FEKB>P@ SN ^̂qpNNN ^̂UpNNN ŜrpTNM|>P>JCF�|EH>JPB>P@ SM r̀SpqǸ ÙMpVST V̂̂p̂q̂v>[@�y>JHAX> SS q̂MpS̀V qSNpUNN ^̀rpUr̀aCKA@CF�YJE}>X@? SU q̂qpNNN M̂ p̀qNN Sp̀SUpSUS�('����(8��$4�$'���'�8�'�����6/�$.�'���� Ŝ p̀ǸVpr̀M p̀ǸUp̂SV p̀rVVpMVU~O?AP>??�<IK>�c�iP@>JKJA?>? Sq MpVVVpNMT MpTrSpTVT Mp̂TNpMrM�('��������6/�$.�'���� S̀ Tprq̀prTV TpVq̀pSMq Vp̂qVpUT̂<JCP?f>J?�eO@ ST Mp̀̂ Np̂̀ V MpUqSpNNN SpMMrpTr̀<E@CF�Wnn�iGK>PDA@OJ>?c<JCP?f>J?�eO@ SV rpqrTp̂̂ ` rpSNVpSMq MNpqTVpMTN�6�������8�$����o��',����(�������8������
$.�����6/�$.�'����3���$�)������' Sr _q̀ p̂rUS _̂Mqp̂MS _MpŜNp̀UM~>QAPPAPQ�dOPD�~CFCPX>�jOFI�M UN VpMqqpŜM VpqTNp̀qU rpVMMpSV̂�$.�$1���$.�����$�����$��%" UM TpqrNpUNr VpMqqpŜM VpqTNp̀qU





Page 1 of 2

CFS Monthly Report Printed on March 31, 2024

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

911 - 911 HANGUP CALL       5           5

ALAB - BUSINESS ALARM     11         11

ANIMAL - ANIMAL COMPLAINT       3           3

ARES - RESIDENTIAL OR HOME ALARM       2           2

ARMED - ARMED SUBJECT       1           1

ASLE - ASSIST LAW ENFORCEMENT       2           2

ASSA - ASSAULT       2           2

BDC - BROADCAST       1           1

BURG - BURGLARY       2           2

CIVIL - CIVIL PAPERS, CIVIL SITUATION, KEEP THE PEACE       2           2

CLOC - CHECK LOCATION     31         31

COMPLAINT - COMPLAINT REPORT       3           3

CRIM - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF OR VANDALISM       2           2

CWEL - CHECK THE WELFARE     20         20

DIST - DISTURBANCE     22         22

DIST - DISTURBANCE; PDHR - PROPERTY DAMAGE HIT AND RUN       1           1

E10 - CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC)       1           1

E19 - HEART PROBLEMS/AICD       1           1

E23 - OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E26 - SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E31 - UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E32 - UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWN); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

EXPO - INDECENT EXPOSURE; E4 - ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN       1           1

FAFDS - AUTOMATIC FIRE DETECTION SIGNAL ALARM       1           1

FOBURN - OPEN BURN (FIRE RESPONSE)       1           1

FOLL - FOLLOW UP     29         29

FOUND - FOUND PROPERTY       5           5

FRAUD - FRAUD OR FORGERY       2           2

INTO - INTOXICATED SUBJECT       2           2

JUV - JUVENILE PROBLEMS       2           2

MOTA - MOTORIST ASSIST       1           1

NOIS - NOISE COMPLAINTS       1           1

OPEN - OPEN DOOR       2           2

PARKING - PARKING PROBLEMS, CONTINUOUSLY PARKED VEHICLE       6           6

PDHR - PROPERTY DAMAGE HIT AND RUN       1           1

PD - PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT       1           1

RECO - RECOVERED PROPERTY/VEHICLE       2           2

REST - PROTECTIVE OR RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION       1           1

SEXU - SEXUAL ASSAULT; ASSA - ASSAULT; E4 - ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN       1           1



Page 2 of 2

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

SHOP - SHOPLIFTER       2           2

STNV - STOLEN VEHICLE       2           2

SUSP - SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY       8           8

THEFT - THEFT     11         11

THREAT - THREATS       1           1

TOWED - TOWED OR IMPOUNDED VEHICLE       1           1

TRAFFIC - TRAFFIC STOP     82         82

TRESPASS - TRESPASSING     21         21

WANTED - WANTED PERSON       7           7

      1           1

Totals   311       311



Page 1 of 2

CLPD Monthly Arrest Report Printed on March 31, 2024

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL24-000128 Public Intoxication -- 1st Off 02/13/24 WOLTER, ADAM 1202 E LOCUST ST,

CL24-000102 Theft 5th -- Shoplifting Under $300 02/05/24 MILLIE, LANDON 1650 E LOCUST ST,

CL24-000101 Possession Of A Controlled 02/04/24 MCGRAW, DAYTON 2210 ABBOTT DR,

CL24-000088 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 02/01/24 MASSING, KAYDEN 1116 E LOCUST ST,

CL24-000155 OWI -- 1st Offense 02/24/24 GURUNG, MOHAN 1000 E LOCUST ST,

CL24-000133 Theft 5th -- All Other Larceny Under 02/14/24 FABRY, RAVEN 1201 AVE H, CARTER

CL24-000142 Possession Of A Controlled 02/17/24 BISGARD, JOEL 500 AVENUE K,

CL24-000162 Intent Manufacture/Deliver Meth 02/27/24 EVANS, ROBERT III 3000 N 13TH ST,

CL24-000132 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 02/13/24 DECKER, JAMES 1031 AVE H, CARTER

CL24-000129 HOLD FOR OTHER IOWA 02/13/24 GRAHAM, MATTHEW 1031 AVE H, CARTER

CL24-000127 Intent to Deliver Marij Und 50 kg; 02/12/24 CRAWF0RD, AVYN 2210 ABBOTT DRIVE,

CL24-000126 NO VALID DRIVERS LICENSE; 02/12/24 TIMPERLEY, LEE III 2813 N 9TH ST,

CL24-000168 Domestic Abuse Assault, Parent of 02/29/24 EVANS, MICAH 3000 AIRPORT RD,

CL24-000139 Fugitive From Justice - 1989 02/16/24 HARRIS, TEVONTE 2210 ABBOTT DR,



Page 2 of 2

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL24-000093 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 02/01/24 CROAN, KYLE 950 E LOCUST ST,

Total Records: 15



Carter Lake Public Library 
July, 2023 - March, 2024

July

Overview

All Children Programs 13 40.63% All Children Participants 61 34.46%

Young Adult Programs 1 3.13% Young Adult Participants 2 1.13%

Adult Programs 6 18.75% Adult Participants 20 11.3%

General Interest Programs 12 37.5% General Interest Participants 94 53.11%

Total Programs 32 Total Participants 177

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

August

Overview

All Children Programs 22 73.33% All Children Participants 73 37.24%

Young Adult Programs 1 3.33% Young Adult Participants 0 0%

Adult Programs 4 13.33% Adult Participants 3 1.53%

General Interest Programs 3 10% General Interest Participants 120 61.22%

Total Programs 30 Total Participants 196

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

September

Overview

All Children Programs 21 50% All Children Participants 46 29.68%

Young Adult Programs 3 7.14% Young Adult Participants 14 9.03%

Adult Programs 4 9.52% Adult Participants 8 5.16%

General Interest Programs 14 33.33% General Interest Participants 87 56.13%

Total Programs 42 Total Participants 155

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

October

Overview

All Children Programs 12 35.29% All Children Participants 181 19.36%

Young Adult Programs 8 23.53% Young Adult Participants 81 8.66%

Adult Programs 4 11.76% Adult Participants 23 2.46%

General Interest Programs 10 29.41% General Interest Participants 650 69.52%

Total Programs 34 Total Participants 935

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

November

Overview

All Children Programs 19 55.88% All Children Participants 269 82.52%

Young Adult Programs 5 14.71% Young Adult Participants 9 2.76%

Adult Programs 4 11.76% Adult Participants 48 14.72%

General Interest Programs 6 17.65% General Interest Participants 0 0%

Total Programs 34 Total Participants 326

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

youtube.com/@whofi | support@whofi.com | whofi.com

https://whofi.com/
https://youtube.com/@whofi
https://whofi.com/


Carter Lake Public Library 
July, 2023 - March, 2024

December

Overview

All Children Programs 18 56.25% All Children Participants 265 55.09%

Young Adult Programs 3 9.38% Young Adult Participants 0 0%

Adult Programs 2 6.25% Adult Participants 30 6.24%

General Interest Programs 9 28.13% General Interest Participants 186 38.67%

Total Programs 32 Total Participants 481

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

January

Overview

All Children Programs 24 48.98% All Children Participants 202 66.23%

Young Adult Programs 16 32.65% Young Adult Participants 23 7.54%

Adult Programs 6 12.24% Adult Participants 80 26.23%

General Interest Programs 3 6.12% General Interest Participants 0 0%

Total Programs 49 Total Participants 305

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

February

Overview

All Children Programs 26 44.07% All Children Participants 249 75%

Young Adult Programs 16 27.12% Young Adult Participants 7 2.11%

Adult Programs 7 11.86% Adult Participants 67 20.18%

General Interest Programs 10 16.95% General Interest Participants 9 2.71%

Total Programs 59 Total Participants 332

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

March

Overview

All Children Programs 27 37.5% All Children Participants 274 47.57%

Young Adult Programs 19 26.39% Young Adult Participants 5 0.87%

Adult Programs 9 12.5% Adult Participants 99 17.19%

General Interest Programs 17 23.61% General Interest Participants 198 34.38%

Total Programs 72 Total Participants 576

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

Year in Review

Overview

All Children Programs 182 47.4% All Children Participants 1620 46.51%

Young Adult Programs 72 18.75% Young Adult Participants 141 4.05%

Adult Programs 46 11.98% Adult Participants 378 10.85%

General Interest Programs 84 21.88% General Interest Participants 1344 38.59%

Total Programs 384 Total Participants 3483

All Children Programs 

Young Adult Programs 

Adult Programs 

General Interest Programs 

All Children Participants 

Young Adult Participants 

Adult Participants 

General Interest Participants 

youtube.com/@whofi | support@whofi.com | whofi.com

https://whofi.com/
https://youtube.com/@whofi
https://whofi.com/


Carter Lake Public Library 
March-2024

In March, 197 unique patrons used your
library WiFi. On average, these patrons
visited to use the WiFi on just under 5
individual days.

Change from prior month

1041 5.69%

Monthly Sessions

928 7.91%

Total Visits

197 -4.83%

Unique Visitors

4.71 13.49%

Average Return Rate

Total Monthly Session Count Total Monthly Visits

1041

540

39
SMPY Feb Mar

928

727

526

325

124

SMPY Feb Mar

*SMPY: Same Month Prior Year

Average Daily Visits

44

33

22

11

0
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thurs Fri Sat

Average Peak Hourly

6

4

2

0
8am 9am 10am11am12pm 1pm 2pm 3pm 4pm 5pm 6pm

youtube.com/@whofi | support@whofi.com | whofi.com

https://whofi.com/
https://youtube.com/@whofi
https://whofi.com/


Library Director’s Report
April 8th, 2024

6:00 P.M.

March Patron Data

Monthly Network Usage 928

Unique Wifi Visitors 197

Computer Usage 256

New Library Cards 29

Renewed Cards 0

Patron Count 1597

Program (Services) 72

Programming (Participants) 576

Circulation 704

E-Audiobooks/ Ebooks 103

Community Members who checked out materials from the library in March saved a total of
$11,036.45

Library Revenue

Black &White Copies $81.10

Color Copies $2.75

Fax $56.75

Donations 0

Sales (Books) 0

Fines (Damaged Book) 19.99

Lamination 0

Library Card (NR) 0

Monthly Total $160.59



Month in Review:

★ We had our Science of Parenting Classes provided for free by the Iowas State University

Extension and Outreach Department.

★ Adult Board Game Night was another fun night! New people came so the gaming group is

growing!

★ We said goodbye to Shannon.

★ Discover our History had a great attendance and we got a lot of documents and pictures

scanned for the collection.

★ Our Nebraska Writer’s Teens are preparing for competition starting at the end of April. Very

proud of them.

★ The When I Grow Up storytime session went great! The kids loved our special Construction

worker guest. Thank you Chrissy for supplying us with your husband!

★ We launched the seed library and it was a popular success.

★ We started doing a question of the week and it has gotten a lot of attention and participation

from patrons of all age groups!

What’s to Come:

★ Upcoming Events

○ Character Storytime Bruce the Bear April 6th

○ Adult Game Night Friday, April 12th

○ College and Job Fair April 20th

○ Kindermusic Special Storytime April 18th.

★ We will have started our BookMark Contest!

★ Partnerships

○ Kindermusic











CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2024 
 
Mayor Ronald Cumberledge called the regular meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. Roll call of the council, 
present: Victor Skinner, Jackie Wahl, Aaron Grell, Jacob Hanika, Jason Gundersen and Clerk Jackie Carl 
were present. 
 
Grell moved to set proposed tax rate at $10.27 for the 2024/2025 fiscal year, seconded by Gundersen; 
unanimously approved.    
 
Gundersen moved to set public hearing for Monday, April 1, 2024, seconded by Grell; unanimously 
approved. 
 
The city council adjourned the meeting at 6:10 p.m.  
 
Jackie Carl City Clerk   Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor  



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   
MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024  
 
Mayor Ronald Cumberledge called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll call of the 
council, present: Victor Skinner, Jackie Wahl, Aaron Grell, Jacob Hanika, Jason Gundersen, City 
Attorney David Levy and Clerk Jackie Carl were all present. 
 
Upon motion duly made by Gundersen, and seconded by Grell, the council’s agenda was 
approved unanimously with removal of clarification on employee wages. Gundersen moved to 
approve the consent agenda which included the following items: Department head reports from 
Parks, Library, Community Center, Senior Services, Maintenance, Police, Fire/EMS; Liquor License 
renewal for Best Western and Vida Mexican; City council minutes from February; Overtime and 
comp time reports for February; abstract of claims, receipts and financial reports for February; 
Grell moved to second the motion; unanimously approved. 
 
Mayor Cumberledge requested support for appointments to the Parks and Rec Board: Gundersen 
moved to approve Risa Putnam, seconded by Grell; unanimously approved; Gundersen moved 
to approve Tiffany Peck, seconded by Skinner; unanimously approved. 
 
Councilman Skinner moved to approve the ballfield concession stand lease for the season, 
seconded by Grell; unanimously approved.  
 
Councilwoman Wahl proposed additional places for posting public notices and job openings. 
Clerk will post at Community Center, City Hall, social media, email and notify the media via email. 
 
Clerk Carl reminded everyone that the proposed tax levy rate will be on Monday, April 1st at 6p.m. 
and public hearing for the annual budget will be Monday, April 15th at 7p.m.  
 
Concerns from the Public: Tim Mandolfo reiterated his concerns surrounding his slip and fall 
incident.  
 
The city council adjourned the meeting at 7:35 p.m.  
 
Jackie Carl City Clerk   Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor  



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING   
MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024 
 
Mayor Ronald Cumberledge called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll call of the council, 
present: Victor Skinner, Jackie Wahl, Aaron Grell, Jacob Hanika, Jason Gundersen and Clerk Jackie Carl 
were present. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing for comments regarding the proposed tax rate of $10.27.  The 
Council received comments from six (6) residents in attendance.  There was no written comment 
received by the City Clerk.   
 
Gundersen moved to close the public hearing at 6:30 p.m., seconded by Grell; unanimously approved. 
 
The city council adjourned the meeting at 6:30 p.m.  
 
Jackie Carl City Clerk   Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor  



Thu Apr  4, 2024  3:43 PM CC ANALYSIS, 22 OVERTIME REPORT Page     1
                                              3/22/2024 THRU  3/22/2024                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

PRCOSTRP 09.21.21  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Thu Apr  4, 2024  3:45 PM CC ANALYSIS, 22 OVERTIME REPORT Page     1
                                              3/08/2024 THRU  3/08/2024                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

PRCOSTRP 09.21.21  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Thu Apr  4, 2024  3:45 PM CC ANALYSIS, 22 OVERTIME REPORT Page     2
                                              3/08/2024 THRU  3/08/2024                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

PRCOSTRP 09.21.21  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 





THE WILLOWS WEST

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

OF

REVISIONS

DESIGNER / DRAFTER

PROJECT NUMBER

DATE

SHEET

BOOK AND PAGE

LAMPRYNEARSON.COM

OMAHA, NEBRASKA
14710 W. DODGE RD, STE. 100 (402) 496.2498

NE AUTHORIZATION NO.: CA0130

FORT COLLINS, COLORADO
4715 INNOVATION DR., STE. 100 (970) 226.0342

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
9001 STATE LINE RD., STE. 200 (816) 361.0440
MO AUTH. NO.: E-2013011903 | LS-2019043127

12-20-2023

ksokulski
Polygon

ksokulski
Callout
DRINAGE FLUME/STOOP IS ~3" HIGHER THAN PLANS SPECIFY



979.70

979.60

Emergency Overflow

IN
FI

LT
RA

TI
O

N 
BA

SI
N

(979.48) (979.63) (979.72)

TRENCH DRAIN

OUTLET PIPE/
SIDEWALK TRENCH DRAIN

DRAINAGE REVISIONSCARTER LAKE COMMUNITY CENTER

CARTER LAKE, IOWA | 03/19/2024

V:
\P

ro
je

ct
s\

20
24

\1
24

.0
35

0.
10

\D
ev

el
op

m
en

tR
ev

ie
w

\D
M

P-
KS

S.
dw

g 
KY

LE
 S

O
KU

LS
KI

, 2
2X

34
 E

XH
IB

IT
 L

, 2
02

4/
03

/1
9,

 3
:1

8 
PM

, A
N

SI
 F

U
LL

 B
LE

ED
 B

 (1
7.

00
 X

 1
1.

00
 IN

C
H

ES
)

FEET

0 20

1
2

INFILTRATION BASIN AND SIDEWALK REVISIONS
20 SCALE

2
2

SIDEWALK TRENCH DRAIN REVISION
10 SCALE



 

11317 Chicago Circle • Omaha, NE 68154-2633 • PH (402) 334-0755 • FAX (402) 334-0868 • info@prochaska.us 

Prochaska & Associates 

FEE PROPOSAL 
February 28th, 2024 
 
Carter Lake Volunteer Fire & Rescue  
c/o Phillip Newton, Safety Coordinator 
2929 North 9th Street 
Carter Lake, Iowa  51510 
Via Email to: clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
RE:  Proposed Professional Services for a  

New or Remodeled Carter Lake Fire Station 
  
Dear Mr. Newton: 
 
Thank you very much for the opportunity to propose professional Architectural and Engineering 
services to the Carter Lake Volunteer Fire and Rescue (CLVF&R), and for your hospitality during 
our last meeting on Thursday, February 15th.  We sought to explain to your group at that time our 
general approach to those seeking to construct a Fire Station where public funding may be 
involved. 
 
Most of our Clients either need to expand their Fire Station to hold additional equipment, different 
sized equipment, or want long term planning for other types of growth. Prochaska & Associates 
has a wide range of experience at assisting with all types of Fire Station projects, as well as with 
financing options. Our first recommendation at our prior meeting was that you might have a full 
evaluation done of your existing facility.  We are a full-service architectural and engineering firm, 
and we have developed a service we term “Facility Assessment” Services, whereby we evaluate 
all aspects of your existing facility, such as the degree of ADA compliance, the potential for 
additions or alterations, the condition of the roof, any structural deficiencies, mechanical 
equipment life expectancies, etc.  If you wished to have this service, not only would you have 
valuable information for your immediate practical use, but there would also be an objective and 
unbiased stand-alone document available to the public describing your due-diligence evaluation 
of the existing station, justifying a possible decision to remodel or build new. 
 
Although many of our Clients require bond financing, others have received financial assistance 
through other sources, or have self-financed a project.  As was related to you at the previous 
meeting, USDA Rural Development often makes below-market loans available for Fire Station 
construction, and other types of projects, and our firm has recent USDA experience as well. We 
indicated at the previous meeting that we had contacted the Area Specialist for USDA in Atlantic, 
IA, on your behalf prior to that meeting.    
 
Although the Bond Referendum process and obtaining USDA financing have significant 
differences, both require development of similar detailed information, including thorough 
investigation of all possible costs, construction “hard” costs and non-construction project “soft 
costs”.  Both benefit or require public disclosure of intent, and disclosure of the borrower’s ability 
to repay, either the USDA loan, or the Bonds sold.  Soft costs typically include A/E fees, possible 
furniture-fixtures-equipment (FF&E) cost, governmental requirements, and permit fees, etc.  Our 
process is designed to provide reliable information to either size a Bond, as well as to provide you 
with promotional materials to utilize during your campaign phase, or to satisfy USDA that a 
thorough investigation has been conducted.  The pre-bond investigation to appropriately size a 
Bond value is similar to the USDA-required “Professional Architect’s Report”, or PAR. 
 
This second phase of service we term “Pre-Design/Pre-Bond” Services, and if you elect to 



 

2 

 

proceed with them, we will actively assist you prior to and through the campaign period, to help 
you maximize the potential for passage.  For bond-based financing, we term our process 
“Community-based Planning”, and we try to involve select members of the public, together with 
City and Fire Department staff, to form a Citizen’s Committee, to determine jointly and 
transparently the overall building and Site design and cost factors, and in turn, assist with the 
Campaign, but only as highly-credible Carter Lake community members.  We will try to remain in 
the background during this time with technical support and anecdotal advice, based upon our 
prior experiences. 
 
If Bond financing is not required, the two steps described above remain, in our opinion, highly 
valuable where there is a high degree of public scrutiny, and ultimate design, project feasibility, 
and project cost are not yet known. We have developed this two-step process to help counties 
and municipalities quickly and reliably determine a true project cost.   As stated, the PAR Reporting 
required for USDA financing must satisfy a rigorous list of investigated or predicted cost—
essentially stemming from a pre-Schematic Design effort.   
 
We believe the two steps remain valuable preliminary efforts, and will agree to credit our fee for 
step two, the Pre-Design phase work, to our proposed fees for Basic Services, should you elect to 
proceed.  A description of Basic Services follows, and this phase would commence only upon 
your notice to proceed. 
 
A. SCOPE OF TRADITIONAL BASIC SERVICES 
 

Traditional Schematic Design: 
Whether you are developing new, or altering the existing facility, traditional Schematic 
Design involves a much more detailed design of the interior, exterior, and Site, to the specific 
satisfaction of the primary users.  A Schematic Site Plan, Floor Plan(s), Exterior Building 
views (Elevations), and a Preliminary Wall Section are developed, to thoroughly portray all 
intended building materials and significant assemblies. This traditional phase is most 
affected by completion of the two preliminary steps, whereby many of the important design 
parameters were determined.  True Schematic Design will be closely guided by the prior 
Pre-Bond step, to avoid “scope creep” and inadvertent cost escalation.  Prochaska & 
Associates (P&A) will not proceed into the Design Development phase without specific 
direction from you, the Client. 
 
Design Development: 
This phase is typically where Engineering development takes place and impacts the 
Schematic Design. Because P&A is a fully integrated shop, much of our Schematic Design 
will have been fully informed of Engineering implications prior to this phase, but Engineering 
work will formally begin, and our staff will ensure that all decisions meet with your approval 
before full implementation.  The structural, mechanical, plumbing, and electrical systems 
will be developed to a level where initial research has been completed and problems have 
been resolved, and you, the Client will be thoroughly familiarized with all decisions made, 
ensuring they are made with your full knowledge and consent.  Again, P&A will not proceed 
into the next phase without your specific direction. 
 
Construction Documents: 
The Construction Documents phase is lengthier and more detailed than the prior phases 
because the need is to have concise Drawings and Specifications which ensure fewer 
problems and cost over-runs during construction.  Again, any further issues which may arise 
during this phase will be thoroughly discussed with you as they become known. The 
intention of a well-developed set of Construction Documents is to communicate the design 
intent to a Contractor in as clear of terms as possible, using industry-standard construction 
assemblies and detailing.  Again, P&A will not proceed into the next phase without your 
specific direction. 
 
 



  

3 

 

Bidding & Negotiation: 
Depending on the “delivery method” you choose, P&A will assist the CLVF&R to publicize 
the project when it is ready to Bid, and to obtain competitive bids. USDA will likely require a 
traditional competitively-bid delivery. During a Bidding period, we will distribute Bidding 
Documents, answer Contractor Bidding questions, Issue formal Addenda if required, and 
conduct (or participate in) a formal Bid opening.  If the lowest responsible Bidder’s price 
exceeds your available Budget, we will work closely with them to reduce the cost via “value 
engineering”, or by possibly re-scoping the project slightly.  P&A will also assist by editing 
the Owner-Contractor Contract for Construction. 
 
Construction Administration 
On your behalf, P&A will administer the Construction Contract during the construction 
phase, by answering all Contractor and Subcontractor questions, checking Shop Drawings, 
meeting on your project site when needed, conducting regular Site Observations, attending 
monthly, or bi-monthly Owner-Architect-Contractor meetings, and issuing an Architect’s 
Certification for Payment on a monthly basis. If Change Orders become needed, P&A will 
process this as well, and when construction is complete, P&A will inspect the project to 
ascertain completion, issue a Punch List of incomplete items, and subsequently issue a 
formal Certificate of Substantial Completion.  Throughout this phase, P&A will represent you, 
the Owner, but maintain the highest ethical standards, as is required of our profession by 
statute. 
 
Above and beyond the statute, P&A will also return without charge to perform an 11-month 
post-construction inspection to confirm all systems working satisfactorily, and to assist you 
to utilize the statutory 1-year construction warranty. 
 

B. COMPENSATION 
 

Per the above description and our earlier discussions, our proposed fees for the above 
phases of work will be:  
 

 Preparation and completion of the Facility Assessment Document, and all 
necessary presentations of it to City Administration, the CLVF&R team, or to your 
City Council will be performed as described above. Our proposed fee will 
intentionally be below industry-standard rates, to allow the CLVF&R to better 
absorb this cost prior to arrangement of project financing.  As stated earlier, our 
fee for this phase would be $15,000.00. 

 Our proposed fee for the Pre-Design/Pre-Bond phase as described above, would 
also be $15,000.00, but again, because this fee, too, represents a subsidy to the 
project, we will ask to have our “Community-based Planning” process followed 
fairly closely.  Preparation and completion of the Pre-Design/Pre-Bond phase, 
and all necessary presentations of it to City Administration, the CLVF&R team, or 
to your City Council will be performed as described above. If USDA financing is 
procured, our pre-Schematic design for the PAR documentation will also represent 
a significant degree of effort. 

 As described above, our proposal for traditional Basic Services following an 
acceptable Bond election, or arrangement of other financing, would be based 
upon an industry-standard percentage-of-Construction cost, initially calculated 
upon our provided estimated cost, but converted to actual cost following 
competitive Bidding and acceptance of a bid figure by you.  As previously 
mentioned, the Pre-Design/Pre-Bond fee listed above will be deducted from this 
total figure. 

 
The above phase compensation proposed is exclusive of reimbursable expenses incurred 
in the interest of the project, such as travel expenses and all printing and graphic 
reproduction costs.  Because the Site has not been selected, nor has it been determined 
that your existing facility cannot be remodeled, Civil Engineering must be procured 



 

4 

 

 

separately, and outside the Agreement with the Architect.  However, P&A believes there is 
significant benefit to our Client, if Civil Engineering is carried under our Contract, and simply 
passed through without mark-up.   
 
Project services or changes in Scope beyond those listed above would be at your discretion 
and billed on an hourly basis as an Additional Service, per the attached Wage Rate 
Schedule. 
 
The CLVF&R, or City of Carter Lake, Iowa, may terminate service without cause at any point 
in the above-described process, and by written instrument, at which time pro-rated fees and 
reimbursable expenses accrued as of that date would become due and payable.  However, 
following the Pre-Design/Pre-Bond and Campaign phase, or completion of the PAR, if 
funding for a project is formally arranged by successful financing instrument, CLVF&R 
agrees to enter into an Owner/Architect Agreement with Prochaska & Associates for 
subsequent Basic Services, on terms and conditions to be agreed upon at that time by both 
parties.  
 

C. CLVF&R  RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

The CLVF&R, or City of Carter Lake, Iowa, shall provide P&A with all available and relevant 
information pertaining to existing conditions at the selected project site, including access to 
the existing Fire Station, existing Building Plans, prior studies, property surveys, 
geotechnical engineering, and subsequent Civil Engineering, to the extent needed.  If 
measurement of the existing facility, or evaluation of existing engineered systems is 
required, the CLVF&R will allow full access to P&A for this purpose.   
 

D.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement at present contains the entire understanding between the parties involved, 
with respect to the subject matter described, and may not be modified in any manner except 
by written instrument duly executed by each of the parties. 

 
Mr. Newton, the appropriate signature below on two copies will acknowledge your acceptance of 
the general terms of this Agreement.  Please return one copy to us for our files.  We look forward 
to a productive relationship with you, the City of Carter Lake, and the Carter Lake Volunteer Fire & 
Rescue on this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
PROCHASKA & ASSOCIATES Carter Lake Volunteer Fire & Rescue (CLVF&R) 
 
 Phase One: Facility Assessment Services 
  
Curtis A. Field, AIA By:   
Principal 
 Title:   
 
 Date:   
 
                                                                         Phase Two: Pre-Design/Pre-Bond Services 
                                                                           
                                                                            By:  
                                                                       
                                                                           Title:  
                                                          
                                                                           Date:  



 

11317 Chicago Circle • Omaha, NE 68154-2633 • PH (402) 334-0755 • FAX (402) 334-0868 • info@prochaska.us 

 
 
 
 

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 
 

 
 
CLASSIFICATION $ Rate/Hour 
 
Principal ....................................................................................................... 230 
 
Senior Associate ............................................................................................ 195 
 
Project Manager ............................................................................................ 175 
 
Senior Designer ............................................................................................. 170 
 
Mechanical Engineer ..................................................................................... 170 
 
Electrical Engineer ........................................................................................ 170 
 
Structural Engineer ....................................................................................... 170 
 
Civil Engineer ............................................................................................... 170 
 
Project Architect ........................................................................................... 170 
 
Design Architect ............................................................................................ 155 
 
Interior Architect .......................................................................................... 145 
 
Technician ...................................................................................................... 85 
 
Administrative ................................................................................................. 65 
 
 
 



       
 

Carter Lake City Hall

IP Video Revised

74551-3-0
Dated: 3/25/2024

Prepared for:
JACKIE CARL



Customer: Carter Lake City Hall

 

Site:
950 E Locust St
Carter Lake, IA, 51510

Contact: JACKIE CARL | (712)-347-6320 | JACKIE.CARL@CARTERLAKE-
IA.GOV

Proposal #: 74551-3-0
Dated: 3/25/2024

Prepared by: Anthony Madrigal • Security Consultant
AMadrigal@seisecurity.com • seisecurity.com

2238 S 156 Circle Omaha, NE 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616

 

IP Video Revised

Scope of Work
  
 SEi Video Surveillance Solution with Health Monitoring
This system includes a connection to SEi's state-of-the-art Customer Care Center where we will
monitor the system for loss of network connection, loss of connection to any camera, loss of
recording, or an abnormal reboot of the system.  Our Video Health Monitoring greatly increases
reliability and provides a system that is easily managed and can be duplicated for multiple locations
creating a single interface for viewing, tracking, reporting, and managing your video systems. 
Additional services includes semi-annual video surveillance system inspections.

 Installation: Equipment Install as Listed, Provided by SEi IP VIdeo City Hall
 

· Install 1 OpenEye 16 Port PoE NVR with 12TB of storage in the network room
· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Interior SW corner of Clerks Office
· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Interior NW corner of Council Chambers
· Install 1 Axis 8MP Dome IP multi sensor camera on the Ext NE corner of City Hall

Installation: Equipment Install as Listed, Provided by SEi IP VIdeo Police Dept

· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Exterior SW corner of main entry
· Install 1 D-Link 10 port PoE switch

Install 1 UPS

Installation: Equipment Install as Listed, Provided by SEi IP VIdeo Maintenance

· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Exterior SW corner
· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Exterior West side Maintenance Yard
· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Interior SE corner of shop
· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Interior N Maintenance Garage on N wall
· Install 1 Axis 4MP Dome IP camera on the Interior N Maintenance Garage on S wall
· Install 1 D-Link 10 port PoE switch
· Install 1 UPS

 



Customer: Carter Lake City Hall

 

Site:
950 E Locust St
Carter Lake, IA, 51510

Contact: JACKIE CARL | (712)-347-6320 | JACKIE.CARL@CARTERLAKE-
IA.GOV

Proposal #: 74551-3-0
Dated: 3/25/2024

Prepared by: Anthony Madrigal • Security Consultant
AMadrigal@seisecurity.com • seisecurity.com

2238 S 156 Circle Omaha, NE 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616

 

Qualifications:
 

1. All work is to be performed during normal business hours,(M-F) any after hours or weekend
work WILL result in additional charges .

2. All work will be scheduled through SEi Project Manager and site contact Mark Slobotski
3. SEi will need to arrive at the scheduled time, any deviation from the scheduled time

(early/late) will need to be approved
4. All cabling will be plenum rated and run exposed, through walls or above drop ceiling where

available
5. SEi will assist customer with programming access control user database, restrictions,

schedules and will provide professional training.

Customer to Provide:
 
  1. Accessibility into building
  2. Provide network IP addresses for new IP camera device
  3. Network connectivity    
4. Monitor for live viewing

   



Customer: Carter Lake City Hall

 

Site:
950 E Locust St
Carter Lake, IA, 51510

Contact: JACKIE CARL | (712)-347-6320 | JACKIE.CARL@CARTERLAKE-
IA.GOV

Proposal #: 74551-3-0
Dated: 3/25/2024

Prepared by: Anthony Madrigal • Security Consultant
AMadrigal@seisecurity.com • seisecurity.com

2238 S 156 Circle Omaha, NE 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616

 

This quote includes SEi Platinum Extended Care Maintenance Program for the IP Video System
 

SEi Extended Care Protection provides Customers maintenance coverage Monday - Friday, 8:00 AM - 5:00
PM (excluding SEi holidays). This coverage does allow for Emergency Service Response within 24 hours of
notification to SEi. This agreement includes equipment replacement*, battery replacement and loaner
equipment, if needed. SEi can provide Biennial System Maintenance** for Commercial Customers (Biennial
system maintenance provided upon request for Residential Customers).
SEi will provide as needed software updates*** when encouraged by the manufacture. The Customer is
responsible for performing such routine maintenance as keeping the equipment clean and in good repair.
Should the software application require a System PC, the Customer is responsible for the operating software
as directed by the installed security application manufacturer.
On-site maintenance service does not include electrical work external to the equipment, repair or damage or
replacement parts resulting from failure of electrical power or air conditioning, catastrophe or other “acts of
God” such as lightning, accident, neglect, vandalism, misuse of equipment, unauthorized modifications or
repair of the equipment by the customer or his agent, replacement of equipment that has reached end of life,
services requested outside of the hours and days listed above, relocation or reinstallation of equipment.
* Some exclusions do apply
** Some exclusions do apply
*** Software Support Agreement Required
.

 
 



Customer: Carter Lake City Hall

 

Site:
950 E Locust St
Carter Lake, IA, 51510

Contact: JACKIE CARL | (712)-347-6320 | JACKIE.CARL@CARTERLAKE-
IA.GOV

Proposal #: 74551-3-0
Dated: 3/25/2024

Prepared by: Anthony Madrigal • Security Consultant
AMadrigal@seisecurity.com • seisecurity.com

2238 S 156 Circle Omaha, NE 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616

 

 
Schedule of Protection
 
 City Hall $9,355.00

 

QTY Description
500 Cat6 Plenum Non Shielded White Wire
2 Axis M3116-Lve Compactmini Dome 4 MP At Up To 30 F
1 UPS, 600VA with 8 Outlets
6 1 Channel - OWS 24/7 Standard Month Subscription
1 4x2MP Indoor/Outdoor Multidirectional Fixed Dome 360° Panoramic IR WDR IP Camera, 3-6mm Varifocal

Lens, White
1 Corner Bracket
1 Wall Mount
1 Pendant Cap for Multisensor Camera
1 16 Port PoE Appliance, Linux, 12TB (No Lic)
 

 Police Dept $1,943.00
 

QTY Description
1 10-Port Gigabit PoE Switch
200 Cat6 Plenum Non Shielded White Wire
1 Axis M3116-Lve Compactmini Dome 4 MP At Up To 30 F
1 UPS, 600VA with 8 Outlets
1 1 Channel - OWS 24/7 Standard Month Subscription
 

 Maintenance $6,037.00
 

QTY Description
1 10-Port Gigabit PoE Switch
600 Cat6 Plenum Non Shielded White Wire
5 Axis M3116-Lve Compactmini Dome 4 MP At Up To 30 F
1 UPS, 600VA with 8 Outlets
5 1 Channel - OWS 24/7 Standard Month Subscription

  
 
 
 
Investment Summary

Deposit Due in Advance $8,667.00
Balance Due Upon Completion $8,667.00

Monthly Recurring $220.00
Total Proposal Amount $17,334.00

$17,334.00$220.00Note: The above price does not include tax



Proposal Number : 74551-3-3
Date: 3/25/2024

        

 

2238 S 156 Circle, Omaha, NE, 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616
www.seisecurity.com  - Des Moines, IA - Iowa City, IA - Kansas City, KS - Lincoln, NE - Omaha, NE

 

Commercial Installation and Service Agreement
 

THIS AGREEMENT is made March 25, 2024, by and between SECURITY EQUIPMENT, INC and its directors, officers, shareholders,
employees and agents, (collectively “SEi”) and Carter Lake City Hall . Location of Customer’s premises 950 E Locust St, Carter Lake,
IA 51510.
 
Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, SEi agrees to sell, provide installation services, and provide (Video Health
Monitoring, OpenEye Web Services Subscription, Commercial Platinum CCTV Maintenance, OpenEye Web Services Subscription,
Commercial Platinum CCTV Maintenance, OpenEye Web Services Subscription, Commercial Platinum CCTV Maintenance) of the
equipment specified on “Schedule of Protection”, which is incorporated herein by reference.
Note:
Customer acknowledges and agrees that (1) additional equipment, at additional cost, can provide increased detection ability (2)
Customer has voluntarily elected to accept the System based on Customer’s business reasons, i.e., cost, firm culture, Premises
environment and conditions, insurance requirements, etc. (3) a second telephone line at the Premises is necessary to use the
telephone while the System is transmitting data to the monitoring facility (4) if the System includes radio equipment or the System is
owned by SEi, Customer shall, at its sole cost, promptly and without demand return the System to SEi at the expiration or termination
of this Agreement (5) Customer has voluntarily elected delayed dispatch or no repeat dispatch services for the purpose of reducing
false alarms, notwithstanding the increased risk of loss or damage inherent in Customer’s decision (6) Customer shall notify SEi of all
ordinances or local policies of Proper Authorities that may affect SEi’s performance of services to Customer and shall pay all fees and
charges which may be assessed to Customer to comply with State or local statutes, ordinances, or regulations and (7) devices,
Systems, networks, data and other communications transmitted through radio signals (wireless devices) or the Internet are
susceptible to being accessed by others, (e.g., hackers) and Customer hereby releases SEi for and from all damages,  losses, costs
and associated liabilities arising out of or from, in connection with or related to any third party’s access of any such device, System,
network, data or other communication related to this Agreement. 
 

Installation Charges:
Customer agrees to pay SEi the sum of: $17,334.00 plus tax, if applicable
Deposit due upon Prewiring will be 50% If necessary, remaining balance will be due upon substantial completion of installation.
 
Recurring Charges:
Customer agrees to pay SEi the sum of $220.00 plus tax, if applicable per month for the lease or purchase of the system. Video
Health Monitoring, OpenEye Web Services Subscription, Commercial Platinum CCTV Maintenance, OpenEye Web Services
Subscription, Commercial Platinum CCTV Maintenance, OpenEye Web Services Subscription, Commercial Platinum CCTV
Maintenance included in this proposal, prepaid monthly (EFT Only) for a period of five years. Method of payment by Customer may
be by check, money order, credit card or EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer).  If EFT is desired Customer authorizes periodic debits from
Customer’s bank account as stated above.
NOTICE TO CUSTOMER: CUSTOMER SPECIFICALLY ACKNOWLEDGES AND ACCEPTS THE DISCLAIMER/LIMITATION OF
LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY PARAGRAPHS HEREOF.  TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS
AGREEMENT.  CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF A COPY OF CONTRACT. READ ALL PAGES BEFORE SIGNING.
 

Electronic Signatures:  
The person signing this Agreement certifies that Customer’s policies do not prohibit the acceptance and execution of terms and
conditions in electronic form.  In addition, each party consents to and agrees that the use of a keyboard, mouse, or other device (1) to
select an item, button, icon or checkbox or (2) to enter text, or (3) to perform any similar act or action while using SEi’s web-based
portal(s) for the purpose of initiating, reviewing, modifying or completing any transaction regarding this Agreement constitutes a lawful
and valid signature, acceptance, and agreement, and shall be treated the same as if such were actually made using a physical,
written signature.  The parties further agree that no certification authority, or other third-party verification is necessary to validate their
respective electronic signature.  The parties additionally agree that this Agreement is accepted and agreed to when an electronic
signature for each party has been affixed to this Agreement.
 

Customer consents to receive SEi invoices and statements by Electronic Delivery.
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, and intending to be legally bound, the parties have executed or caused this Agreement to be
executed on the signing date unless otherwise agreed to in writing.  Further, if the Customer is a corporation, the individual
signing this Agreement on behalf of the Customer shall be personally liable as a surety for the financial obligation of the
Customer.
 

SEi   Carter Lake City Hall
Submitted By: Anthony Madrigal   Signature:  

Approved By:     Date:  

Date:     Print Name: JACKIE CARL

    Title:

    Email: JACKIE.CARL@CARTERLAKE-
IA.GOV

 



Proposal Number : 74551-3-0
Date: 3/25/2024

 

 

Initials: ________
 

2238 S 156 Circle, Omaha, NE, 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616
www.seisecurity.com  - Des Moines, IA - Iowa City, IA - Kansas City, KS - Lincoln, NE - Omaha, NE

 

Terms & Conditions
1. Finance and Late Charges.  A three percent (3%) fee may be added to credit card payments over $10,000. A finance charge of one and one-third (1 1/3%)
percent per month sixteen (16%) percent per year will apply to all obligations not paid pursuant to the terms contained herein. Payment terms are NET 30 unless
otherwise stated. Customer shall also pay to SEi an administrative fee (late charge) of five (5%) percent of any payment due hereunder received by SEi after the
date on which such payment is due as liquidated damages and not as a penalty
2. Automatic Renewal.  This Agreement shall automatically renew under the same terms and conditions for successive periods equal to the initial period unless
either party gives written notice to the other at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration date of their intention to terminate this Agreement.  In the event this
renewal provision is not effective, this Agreement automatically renews from month to month unless either party gives at least thirty (30) days written notice to
terminate at the expiration of any such term.
3. Right to Terminate.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, SEi may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement, with or without
cause and without any liability whatsoever, upon thirty (30) days notice to Customer. In the event such termination is without cause, SEi shall, upon the written
request of Customer, refund any unearned service charges. If the termination is for a monetary default, Customer understand and agrees that SEi shall not
release any data related to the System or any Services unless and until all amounts owed are paid in full.
4. Increase in Charges.  SEi shall have the right to increase periodic charges at any time or times after the expiration of one (1) year from the date of this
Agreement upon giving Customer written notice thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of such change.  If Customer is unwilling to pay the increased
charge, Customer must notify SEi in writing twenty (20) days prior to the otherwise effective date of the change that this Agreement will be terminated on the
effective date of the charge.  SEi may at its sole discretion rescind the charge at which time the previous term will be binding on the Customer to the full
remaining term of this Agreement.
5. Breach by Customer.  In the event of any breach of this Agreement by Customer, without limiting the rights of SEi under this Agreement at law or equity, SEi
shall be entitled to retain all prepayments received and Customer shall immediately pay to SEi (1) all payments then due and payable, (2) all charges for labor,
material and equipment incurred by SEi due to such default based on a time and material basis at SEi"s then prevailing charges, and (3) since actual damages
upon Customer’s breach are difficult to determine, Customer agrees to pay one hundred percent 100% of all payments which would be due hereunder for the
unexpired term as liquidated damages and not as a penalty.  Upon Customer’s breach SEi shall have no further obligation to perform under this Agreement.  In
addition, if any suit or alternative dispute resolution proceeding is instituted and SEi is the substantially prevailing party by judgment, award, finding or
settlement, Customer shall pay directly or reimburse SEi for all of its costs and expenses including, without limitation or example; consultants’ and professionals’
fees and costs including, without limitation or example; reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs as allowed by law.
6. Right to Notice and Cure.  In the event of any breach of this Agreement by SEi, Customer agrees to provide written notice to SEi specifically identifying the
nature of the breach and the provisions of this Agreement affected thereby, and to permit SEi to cure the breach within five (5) business days after receipt of the
written notice or; if the breach cannot be reasonably cured within said period, to promptly commence to cure and diligently proceed until cured.  If SEi cures any
said breach as provided herein, this Agreement shall continue unabated and SEi shall not be liable to Customer for any loss, damage or expense arising out of
or from, resulting from, related to, in connection with or as a consequence of any said breach.
7. Title; Suspension of Service; Shut-Down; Lock-Out.  If equipment is leased by or loaned to Customer, title to any such equipment shall at all times
hereafter remain in SEi.  Customer understands and agrees that SEi may, in its sole and absolute discretion, electronically lock out access to the control panel or
alarm communicator (collectively, the “Panel”) in order to limit access to the Panel to SEi only.  Should Customer breach hereunder, or upon expiration or
termination of this Agreement for any reason, or if the System excessively sends video images or data to SEi’s monitoring facility as a result of any cause other
than SEi’s sole negligence, Customer authorizes SEi to: (1) suspend service; (2) shut down the Panel and/or the System; and (3) render some or all of the
equipment incapable of sending a signal locally or communicating with any monitoring facility, and refuse to unlock the Panel.  The exercise of such rights shall
not be deemed a waiver of SEi’s right to damages, and SEi shall have the right to enforce all other legal or equitable remedies or rights.
8. Installation; Service; Delays.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that SEi and Representatives have no knowledge of existing hidden pipes, wires or other
like objects within walls, floors, ceilings and other concealed spaces, and it is Customer’s obligation to advise SEi of such hidden objects, failing which SEi and
Representatives are released for any damages, losses or expenses arising out of or from, in connection with, as a result of, related to or as a consequence of
such hidden objects.  SEi and Representatives make no representation of delivery and installation of equipment or commencement of services by any particular
date.  Any cost or expense incurred as a result of any such delay including, without limitation, any guard services required, shall be borne by and be the sole
responsibility of the Customer.
9. Cross-Default.  In the event SEi and Customer are parties to any other agreement, Customer acknowledges and agrees that a default by Customer under
this Agreement or any other agreement between the parties shall be deemed to be a default by Customer under all such agreements between the parties
permitting SEi to exercise any or all of its rights under any or all of such agreements in the sole and absolute discretion of SEi.
10. SEi Duty Concerning Property of Others.  Customer agrees that SEi has no responsibility for the condition or operation of any equipment, device, or
property of any sort belonging to Customer, the communications provider or others (“Property”).  If SEi provides service to Property, Customer agrees that all
relevant terms and conditions of this Agreement shall apply to all such service and Customer shall pay for such service on a time and material basis.
11. Additional Equipment or Service.  If, at any time after the date hereof, additional equipment or services are requested or authorized by Customer, all sales,
leases, installation and services supplied by SEi shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement only, except that additional charges shall be made for such
additional sales, leases, installation or services.
12. Customer’s Duty to Pay for Increased Costs.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, if (a) any pass-through cost increase, or  (b) any
state or Federal statute or regulation, or (c) any trade union jurisdictional dispute results in SEi incurring any extra expense including, without limitation, paying
higher compensation or wage rates to perform the installation and/or service, Customer hereby consents and authorizes SEi to incur such extra expense on
behalf of and for the account of the Customer, and Customer shall pay SEi for all such costs incurred by SEi.
13. Communications Equipment and Services.  Customer understands and acknowledges that the System may transmit data to a monitoring facility or
elsewhere using one or more forms of communication equipment or services, including, without limitation, a telephone network, broadband over power lines
(“BPL”), voice (or data) over the Internet (“VOIP”), cable system or some form of wireless communications (e.g., cellular or another form of radio transmission). 
Some or all of these communications equipment or services may access or incorporate the Internet, electric company lines, a local area network or some other
form of computer network to transmit or retrieve data.  For data transmitted by a telephone network, there are various types of telephone line service including,
without limitation, direct wire, derived channel, multiplex, DSL, T-1, ISDN and various other forms of service.  For data transmitted by a wireless communications
service or equipment, such services and equipment are probabilistic by their nature and can be affected or delayed by interference (e.g., ground interference),
atmospheric conditions, static, transmission system operation, etc. Customer acknowledges that for data transmitted or received via DSL, BPL, VOIP or other
broadband or internet-based communication service, the System’s ability to transmit or receive data or SEi’s monitoring facility’s ability to receive, or understand,
data will be dependent upon the electric company’s lines, Internet, Internet providers or computer network, and/or any such installation of broadband or internet-
based communication service may interfere with the telephone line-seizure feature of the System.  All broadband or internet-based communication services
should use a telephone number that is different than the telephone number used by the System.  Accordingly, Customer understands, acknowledges and agrees
that the System is not infallible and the transmission and receipt of data from the System, regardless of the communications equipment or type of service used,
may be interrupted, circumvented or otherwise compromised.



Proposal Number : 74551-3-0
Date: 3/25/2024

 

 

Initials: ________
 

2238 S 156 Circle, Omaha, NE, 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616
www.seisecurity.com  - Des Moines, IA - Iowa City, IA - Kansas City, KS - Lincoln, NE - Omaha, NE

 

A. Transmission of Data, Video or Voice.  Customer understands and agrees that the System including, without limitation, the communications equipment or
service used in the System is not supervised.  If the transmission medium for delivery of data (“Signals”) video images or voice or other audio communications
from your system to the monitoring facility is incompatible with the System or is inoperative, circumvented, compromised or interrupted by any natural or human
cause including, without limitation, any sort of interference (e.g., ground interference or otherwise), loss of a telephone line or dial tone (either because the line is
cut or otherwise), radio transmission interference, power line surges or outages, Internet or broadband problems and Internet or broadband provider problems,
there will be no indication of such interruption at the monitoring facility.  Further, if the communications equipment or service is incompatible, inoperative or
interrupted, no Signal will be received at the monitoring facility.  Customer may elect to use some form of redundant communication equipment or service (e.g.,
telephone combined with some form of wireless communication) or some other form of communication service or equipment as part of the System at additional
cost.  Further, Customer understands that (1) a video system enables SEi to record, store and review images of the Premises and the area outside of the
Premises, (2) video and audio capability enables SEi to record, store and review oral communications from inside and outside of the Premises and (3) a two-way
voice system enables SEi to listen-in to the Premises and to record, store and review such oral communications.  Customer authorizes and consents to SEi
viewing the Premises and the area outside the Premises and listening-in to the Premises and releases SEi for all claims, losses, damages, costs and expenses
due to SEi viewing the Premises and the area outside of the Premises and listening-in to the Premises.
B.  Monitoring Service.  Monitoring service consists solely of monitoring service personnel (“Operator”) communicating with First Responders or calling by
telephone the telephone numbers supplied by the Customer in writing for First Responders and persons identified by Customer as Customer’s emergency
contacts (“Call List”) within a reasonable period of time under the circumstances at the monitoring facility including, without limitation or example, (1) the priority
of the data that has been previously identified in writing (“Listed Codes”), (2) when the Listed Code appears on the Operator’s computer screen, or (3) when any
voice communication or voice transmission is received from the Premises.  No monitoring service shall be rendered for Signals received which are not Listed
Codes or for voice communication which does not request assistance or for video transmission which does not clearly and conspicuously reveal the necessity for
monitoring services.  In the event a Signal is received at the monitoring facility which is not a Listed Code, Customer agrees that SEi’s sole duty and obligation is
for SEi to log the Signal.  If “multiple zone delayed dispatch service” is requested, no monitoring service will be rendered for any burglar alarm System unless
Listed Codes from more than one zone of the burglar alarm System are received within five (5) minutes of each other.  When “no repeat dispatch service” is
active, no monitoring service will be rendered for the same Listed Codes or zones received from the System within sixty (60) minutes after SEi has contacted
Proper Authorities to report receipt of Listed Codes at the Premises.  If the Premises is located in a jurisdiction requiring a personal verified onsite response
(“Verified Response”) prior to dispatching a First Responder, it is Customer’s sole responsibility to engage a service to provide such Verified Response.  All fees,
costs and expenses in connection with Verified Response shall be borne by Customer only.  Customer understands and agrees that First Responders may not
be dispatched or respond to Customer’s Premises after notice to First Responders of receipt of a burglar alarm signal or fire alarm signal by SEi unless there is
independent confirmation of a burglary or fire at Customer’s Premise, (e.g., an on-site witness’ report that a point of entry exists or a fire exists).  Notwithstanding
anything contained herein to the contrary, (1) upon receipt of a Listed Code or video transmissions and prior to communicating electronically or by telephone to
First Responders or the Call List, SEi may, in its sole and absolute discretion and without any liability, contact or attempt to contact the Premises or other
telephone numbers, electronic mail, text messages or other similar means of communication at numbers or addresses provided by Customer in writing as
frequently as SEi deems appropriate to verify the necessity to report the receipt of a Listed Code to First Responders or the Call List, and (2) upon receipt of an
abort code or oral or electronic advice to disregard the receipt of the Listed Code or video images from any person at the Premises, Customer’s representative
or any of the personal contacts on the Call List, all of whom have Customer’s authority and consent to direct SEi to disregard receipt of a Listed Code or video
images, SEi may, in its sole and absolute discretion and without any liability, refrain from contacting First Responders, or the Call List, or advise anyone
previously notified of a Listed Code or video images of receipt of an abort code, or oral, or electronic advice to disregard the receipt of the Listed Code or video
images.  SEi’s efforts to notify First Responders or the Call List shall be satisfied by advice electronically or by telephone to any person answering the telephone
at the telephone number(s) provided to SEi in writing or by leaving a message with a telephone answering service or any mechanical, electrical, electronic or
other technology permitting the recordation of voice or data communications. Customer acknowledges and agrees that (3) all software, hardware, firmware,
codes, Signals, audio and voice communications, video images, information and documentation arising out of or from, in connection with, related to, as a
consequence of or resulting from this Agreement or the Services (collectively, the “IP Property”) are the sole and exclusive property of SEi and Customer has no
rights whatsoever in any of the IP Property, and (4) SEi shall have the right in its sole and absolute discretion to destroy, delete, erase, etc. (collectively
“Destruction”) the IP Property at any time without notice to Customer: provided that upon written request of Customer, received prior to the Destruction of the IP
Property, to retain any specific IP Property, SEi shall use commercially reasonable efforts to store the specific IP Property as requested by Customer on the
condition precedent that Customer pay all fees, costs and expenses related to any such request.  
C.  SEi as Agent; Revocation; Ratification; Retroactive Date. Customer hereby appoints SEi as its exclusive agent for the term of this Agreement to give
direction to any monitoring facility which is a subcontractor of SEi, as if done by Customer concerning any and all matters arising out of, from, in connections
with, or related to the performance of monitoring services.  The authority granted to SEi under this Section shall continue to be binding upon Customer until
revocation in writing from Customer shall have been actually received by SEi.  No such notice shall affect anything done by (1) SEi in reliance hereon or
pursuant hereto or (2) the monitoring facility pursuant to the request or demand of SEi prior to actual receipt by SEi of said written revocation.  Customer hereby
ratifies and confirms all prior and contemporaneous acts of (3) the monitoring facility pursuant to the request of SEi (4) SEi pursuant to this section which
Customer acknowledges and agrees shall be and is deemed to be retroactive to the initial date SEi or the monitoring facility performed monitoring services on
Customer’s behalf.
D.  Internet Services.  If accepted, SEi hereby grants to Customer a non-exclusive, non-transferable license to use the SEi portal via the Internet to access,
input, delete and modify information through the Internet.  Except for Customer’s 1) failure to keep confidential all information, passwords, etc., 2) use of the
license or the information in any manner that negatively affects SEi, (3) use of the license or the information for any illegal purpose, or (4) violation of any
applicable law, this license shall continue and be coextensive with the term of this Agreement or termination or suspension of the license by SEi. SEi may
immediately, and without notice, disable Customer’s access to the Internet site and cancel all passwords or other access codes. 
E.  Email Notice.  In the event Customer elects to receive automatic email notice of certain System events, (e.g., the arming or disarming of the System),
Customer acknowledges, understands and agrees that any such notice is conditioned on (1) receipt of the data at SEi’s central station, (2) the proper operation
of communication equipment, services, systems and networks including, without limitation, the Internet, and (3) any failure, malfunction or delay in processing or
transmitting the data by SEi’s equipment or software.  SEi is hereby released from any liability arising out of or from, resulting from or in connection with the
failure, malfunction or delay of any such notice for any reason, including SEi’s or Representative’s sole, joint or several negligence of any kind or degree.
F.  Suspension of Service.  Customer agrees that SEi’s obligations hereunder are waived automatically without notice, and Customer releases SEi for all loss,
damage and expense in the event of (1) a default or breach of this Agreement by Customer; (2) the monitoring facility, transmission medium between the
System and the monitoring facility, or the System is destroyed, damaged, inoperable or malfunctions for any reason whatsoever; or (3) delays or interruption of
Service(s) due in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, to: riots, strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, civil unrest, terrorism, war (declared or undeclared),
weather, natural phenomenon, acts of God, casualty, government orders, laws, rules or regulations, transportation, environmental conditions or any other reason
beyond the reasonable control of SEi (“Force Majeure”), for the duration of such interruption of service, and Customer shall be entitled to reimbursement of the
unearned charge paid for the period of interruption on request of Customer and this shall be the limit of SEi’s liability.  During any interruption of Services for any
reason including, without limitation, Force Majeure: SEi has no duty, obligation or liability to supply Customer with alternate or substitute services.



Proposal Number : 74551-3-0
Date: 3/25/2024

 

 

Initials: ________
 

2238 S 156 Circle, Omaha, NE, 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616
www.seisecurity.com  - Des Moines, IA - Iowa City, IA - Kansas City, KS - Lincoln, NE - Omaha, NE

 

G.  Video Systems.  If the System records and/or transmits video images and/or audio, electronic or other forms of communication, Customer represents,
warrants, covenants and agrees that Customer shall at all times (1) provide and maintain adequate power and lighting for all cameras audio devices or other
video-related equipment as recommended by the manufacturer; (2) inform all persons who enter the Premises that their image and/or communications may be
recorded and/or transmitted to others by video and/or audio equipment located on the Premises; (3) comply with all privacy rights and laws and not use or permit
the use of video and/or audio equipment where or in circumstances any person may have a reasonable expectation of privacy; (4) use broadband connectivity
exclusively to transmit video images and audio from any video system; (5) use the video and/or audio System for security surveillance and/or management
services only; (6) not use the video and/or audio System for any criminal, illegal, or otherwise unlawful activity; and (7) obtain and keep in effect all permits or
licenses required for the installation and operation of the video and/or audio System. Customer understands and agrees that (1) a video and/or audio System
enables Customer and/or SEi to record, store and review images and/or communications  of people in the Premises and outside of the Premises, and Customer
hereby agrees, authorizes and consents to SEi recording, storing and reviewing video  images and communications recorded and/or transmitted from the video
and/or audio System at the Premises; (2) video system services are limited to the area of the Premises covered by the video system images and such
coverages and/or images may be adversely affected by the camera angle, glare, lighting, contrast, etc., any of which may result in less than adequate images for
the Operator to ascertain the necessity for video system services; (3) SEi is not liable for any delay or failure of notification due to in whole or in part to (a) any
Force Majeure event including, without limitation or example, cellular provider transmission or network malfunctions, including overload of the cellular network, or
(b) invalid email, text or other electronic addresses, and (4) any and all third party claims related to the video and/or audio system asserted against SEi shall be
deemed to be subject to paragraph number 15 of this Agreement.
H.  NO WARRANTIES.  THERE ARE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLED, WHICH EXTEND BEYOND THE DESCRIPTION ON THE FACE OR
REVERSE HEREOF, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
I.  U.L. Certified Systems.  In the event the System is U.L. certificated, Customer shall pay SEi’s prevailing initial and renewal certificate fees.  In the event the
System is activated without objective physical evidence of the necessity for the activation and SEi dispatches an agent, Customer shall pay SEi’s prevailing
charge for dispatch of such agent.  U.L. certificated systems satisfy the requirements of U.L. for the stated class and grade as of the date of installation.  If in the
future U.L. adopts new or different specifications of U.L. for the certificate issued, SEi agrees, upon receipt of written consent of Customer, to perform all
services necessary to satisfy the new or different specifications of U.L. for the certificate issued, and Customer shall pay all costs thereof at SEi’s then prevailing
charges.
J.  Right to Subcontract.  SEi may subcontract for the provision of services under this Agreement.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that the provision of
this Agreement inure to the benefit of and are applicable to any subcontractors engaged by SEi to provide any service set forth herein to Customer, and bind
customer to said subcontractor(s) with the same force and effect as they bind Customer to SEi.  Any subcontractor and SEi are each independent contractors
(not partners or joint ventures.)
K.  Consent to Intercept, Record, Disclose and Use Contents of Communications.  Customer, for itself and as the authorized agent of its owners,
partners,members, officers, directors, invitees, guests, agents, representatives and employees (individually or collectively, “Any Person”) hereby consents to SEi
in the ordinary course of business intercepting, recording, retrieving, reviewing, copying, disclosing and using the contents of all telephone, video, wire, oral,
electronic, Internet, broadband and other forms of transmission or communication to which Customer and/or Any Person and SEi are parties.
L.  In the Event the System is activated.  If the System is activated for any reason whatsoever, the Customer shall (1) pay without recourse, or (2) reimburse
SEi for any fines, fees, costs, expenses and penalties assessed against Customer or SEi by any court or government agency.
14. Customer’s Responsibility to Verify System Function.  It is the Customer’s sole responsibility to:
A. Confirmation of Equipment Compatibility.  Confirm that the communications equipment, technology and services, which are not supplied by SEi, used to
transmit data between the System and any monitoring facility are compatible with the System and any monitoring facility, especially when there are changes to
such communications equipment, technology or services (e.g., starting, discontinuing, changing, adding or removing call waiting, a Centrex telephone system,
answering machines, Derived Channel, DSL, T-1, BPL or VOIP service, or any telecommunications, radio, internet, satellite or other service or provider).
B. Testing of Equipment.  Customer must test the System, communications equipment, technology and service periodically and whenever changes are made
to communications equipment, technology or services for the System, Premises, data transmission or monitoring facility.  
C. Acknowledgement of Potential Obsolescence.  Customer understands, acknowledges and agrees that not all communications equipment, technology or
services used to transmit data, video images and voice or other audio communications between the System and any monitoring facility are or will continue to be
available from every telephone, radio, internet, satellite or other service provider (collectively, “Provider”). (1) In the event of any discontinuance, suspension,
termination, modification or change(collectively, "Change") or any contemplated change as reasonably determined by SEi in connection with any
communications equipment, technology, service or Provider, and there is a commercially reasonable alternative available in order to continue services under this
Agreement, Customer hereby authorizes SEi to provide Customer with such alternative in SEi’s sole and absolute discretion; (2) Customer shall be solely
responsible to pay (or shall promptly reimburse SEi) for all costs of any Provider as well as charges by SEi to modify, substitute or replace any communications
equipment, technology, software, service or Provider (at SEi’s then prevailing rates on a time and material basis).  Customer shall also be responsible for any
increase in monthly charges under this Agreement for lease, service, monitoring, etc. in connection with, arising out of or from, as a result of or related to any
discontinuance, suspension, termination, modification, change to or modification, substitution or replacement of the communications equipment, technology,
software, service or Provider; (3) Any claimed inadequacy or failure of the System, the communications equipment, technology, software, service or Provider
must be immediately reported to SEi or the Provider, as appropriate, for correction or repair service;   
D. No Waiver of Breach.  SEi does not waive breach of this Agreement unless specifically waived in writing by SEi.  If SEi waives any breach by Customer, it
shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach.  SEi’s rights hereunder are cumulative, and may be exercised concurrently or consecutively and
include all remedies available whether or not referred to herein.
E. Duties of Parties When Equipment Required By Third Parties.  Upon receipt of written notice from Customer, Customer’s insurer, or other person having
jurisdiction, SEi agrees to furnish and install all material and equipment required subject to availability, and Customer agrees to pay SEi for all costs on a time
and material basis at SEi’s then prevailing charges.
F. Key Service.  If Customer provides SEi with keys, Customer agrees that SEi and Representatives are released for any loss, damage or expense to Customer
due to the loss or theft of any keys.
15. DISCLAIMER/LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND WARRANTY. CUSTOMER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT SEi IS NOT AN INSURER. IT IS THE
INTENT OF THE PARTIES THAT INSURANCE COVERING LOSS, DAMAGE OR EXPENSE ARISING FROM, OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL
BE OBTAINED AND MAINTAINED BY CUSTOMER. RECOVERY FOR LOSS, DAMAGE EXPENSE SHALL BE LIMITED TO CUSTOMER’S INSURANCE.
CUSTOMER RELEASES SEI FROM LIABILITY FOR ALL LOSS, DAMAGE AND EXPENSE. SEi, AND EXCEPT AS SET FORTH HEREIN, MAKES NO
GUARANTEE, REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY INCLUDING, IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, EXCEPT AS MAY BE SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED HEREIN. CUSTOMER RELEASES SEi FROM ALL LIABILITY FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE OR
EXPENSE WHICH MAY OCCUR PRIOR TO, CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH, OR SUBSEQUENT TO THE EXECUTION OF THIS AGREEMENT DUE TO
IMPROPER OPERATION OR NON-OPERATION OF THE SYSTEM (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION THE COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT OR
SERVICES NECESSARY TO TRANSMIT TO OR RECEIVE ANY VOICE, VIDEO OR DATA AT THE MONITORING FACILITY). SHOULD LIABILITY ARISE ON
THE PART OF SEi FOR ECONOMIC LOSS, PERSONAL INJURY, OR PROPERTY DAMAGE (REAL OR PERSONAL) RESULTING FROM NEGLIGENCE BY
SEi OR ITS REPRESENTATIVES WHICH OCCURRED PRIOR TO CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH, OR SUBSEQUENT TO THE EXECUTION OF THIS
AGREEMENT, OR BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY CLAIM BROUGHT IN PRODUCT OR STRICT LIABILITY, OR
ANY CLAIM RELATED TO LOSS, THEFT OR UNAUTHORIZED USE OF ANY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION OR PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE
INFORMATION OR PERSONAL HEALTH INFORMATION (AS DEFINED IN ANY PRIVACY LAW), OR ANY CLAIM FOR SUBROGATION, CONTRIBUTION
OR INDEMNIFICATION, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR EQUITY, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY GENERAL, DIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, STATUTORY OR CONSEQUENTIAL CUMULATIVE
DAMAGES, IRRESPECTIVE OF CAUSE, SUCH LIABILITY SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE MAXIMUM SUM OF $250.00 FOR SEi AND THIS LIABILITY SHALL
BE EXCLUSIVE.



Proposal Number : 74551-3-0
Date: 3/25/2024

 

 

Initials: ________
 

2238 S 156 Circle, Omaha, NE, 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616
www.seisecurity.com  - Des Moines, IA - Iowa City, IA - Kansas City, KS - Lincoln, NE - Omaha, NE

 

A. RELEASE OF INSURED LOSSES.  CUSTOMER HEREBY RELEASES SEi AND REPRESENTATIVES FOR ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES AND EXPENSES
(1) COVERED BY CUSTOMER’S INSURANCE POLICIES, (2) POLICY DEDUCTIBLES, CO-PAY PERCENTAGE, OR RETAINED LIMITS, (3) IN EXCESS OF
AMOUNTS PAID BY CUSTOMER’S INSURANCE, AND (4) DUE TO UNDER INSURANCE.
B. WAIVER OF SUBROGATION.  AS AN INDUCEMENT TO SEi TO ENTER INTO THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER REPRESENTS, WARRANTS AND
COVENANTS THAT CUSTOMER’S INSURANCE COMPANIES SHALL NOT HAVE (1) ANY RIGHTS CREATED BY A LOAN AGREEMENT, LOAN RECEIPT,
OR OTHER LIKE DOCUMENT OR PROCEDURE, OR (2) ANY RIGHT OF SUBROGATION, INDEMNIFICATION OR CONTRIBUTION AGAINST SEi OR
REPRESENTATIVES.
(C) INDEMNIFICATON.  CUSTOMER AGREES (1) THAT SEi SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT, BUT NOT THE OBLIGATION, TO DESIGNATE ITS ATTORNEYS TO
CONTROL THE INVESTIGATION, DEFENSE AND SETTLEMENT OF ANY CLAIM OR SUIT AGAINST IT OR THEM.  IF ANYONE OTHER THAN
CUSTOMER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION: CUSTOMER’S INSURANCE COMPANY; ASKS SEi OR REPRESENTATIVES TO PAY FOR ANY LOSS,
DAMAGE, OR EXPENSE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION: ECONOMIC LOSSES, PROPERTY DAMAGE, PERSONAL INJURY OR DEATH) DUE TO (1)
BREACH OF CONTRACT OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED; (2) ACTIVE OR PASSIVE, SOLE, JOINT OR SEVERAL NEGLIGENCE OF ANY KIND
OR DEGREE BY SEi OR RESPRESENTATIVES; (3) FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION OF THE SYSTEM TRANSMISSION MEDIUM OR THE MONITORING
FACILITY/FACILITIES; (4) RECORDING OF COMMUNICATIONS OR VIDEO SURVEILLANCE/RECORDING; (5) PRODUCT OR STRICT LIABILITY; (6) A
CLAIM RELATED TO LOSS, THEFT OR UNAUTHORIZED USE OF ANY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION OR PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION
OR PERSONAL HEALTH INFORMATION (AS DEFINED IN ANY PRIVACY LAW); (7) A CLAIM FOR SUBROGATION, INDEMNIFICATION OR
CONTRIBUTION; OR (8) A CLAIM UNDER ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, CUSTOMER AGREES TO PAY (WITHOUT ANY CONDITION THAT SEi OR
REPRESENTATIVES FIRST PAY) FOR ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ATTORNEY’S FEES,
WHICH MAY BE ASSERTED AGAINST OR INCURRED BY SEi OR REPRESENTATIVES.
(NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING CONTAINED HEREIN TO THE CONTRARY, THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL NOT APPLY TO LOSSES AND DAMAGES
OCCURING WHILE SEi’s EMPLOYEE IS ON CUSTOMER’S PREMISES; PROVIDED, THAT SUCH LOSS AND DAMAGE IS CAUSED DIRECTLY AND
SOLELY BY THE NEGLIGENCE OF SEi’s EMPLOYEE; PROVIDED, FURTHER, THAT COMPENSABLE DAMAGE UNDER THIS EXCEPTION SHALL BE
LIMITED TO SEi’s INSURANCE POLICY COVERAGE AND THE AMOUNT OF PROCEEDS PAID OR RECEIVED FROM SEi’s INSURANCE POLICY
APPLICABLE TO THE CLAIM, PROCEEDING OR ACTION.)
16.  Inspection; Maintenance; Repair; Takeover Existing Systems.
A. Inspection of System and Services.  If Customer has purchased inspection services, service consists of providing all labor necessary and testing
equipment to inspect only the visible equipment of the System, pursuant to the terms hereof, for the sole purpose of determining if said visible equipment is
operative. Inspection service shall be performed periodically or as otherwise agreed in writing, conditioned on Customer contacting SEi to schedule an
appointment for such Service.
B. Periodic Maintenance.  If Customer has purchased maintenance services, maintenance consists of providing all labor necessary to inspect the visible parts
of the System and conditioned on Customer contacting SEi to schedule an appointment for such service, and to provide all necessary labor, material, parts  and
equipment to service the System at that time due to ordinary wear and tear only; excluding obsolete, end of useful life or degraded material, parts or equipment
pursuant to the terms hereof.  All other services shall be paid by Customer on a time and materials basis at SEi’s then prevailing charges.
C. Service on Leased Systems.  If the System is leased and covered by maintenance services, upon receipt of notice from customer of the necessity to
service  the System, SEi agrees, pursuant to the terms hereof, to provide all labor, material, parts and equipment to service the System due to ordinary wear and
tear only, excluding obsolete, end of useful life or degraded materials, parts or equipment pursuant to the terms hereof. All other service shall be paid by
Customer, on a time and material basis at SEi’s then prevailing charges.
D. Repair. If Customer has purchased per call repair services, per call repair service consists of providing all necessary labor, material, parts and equipment to
service the Customer’s system, pursuant to the terms hereof, and Customer agrees to pay SEi on a time and material basis at SEi’s then prevailing charges.      
E. Limitation of Service Warranty.  SEi makes no representation, promise, warranty or guarantee that there will be no interruptions of service or delay in
performing service.  SEi’s sole obligation after receiving a service request is to dispatch a service employee to the Premises within a reasonable time after a
service employee becomes available, during normal business hours excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays, after receipt of Customer’s request to do so.
F. Service of Systems Exclusive to SEi.  It is understood and agreed by the parties that all service to the System shall be performed by SEi only, but Customer
agrees that SEi’s duty to service the System is subject to the availability of the original part or equipment from the original manufacturer, and to the terms of this
Agreement and conditioned upon Customer notifying SEi of the necessity for such service.  Customer agrees to pay SEi’s minimum service call charge in the
event Customer does not provide unrestricted access when SEi attempts to provide service at the Premises.  Further, Customer agrees that all repair,
replacement or modification to the System shall be performed by SEi only. Unless this Agreement provides otherwise, all such service shall be paid by Customer
on a time and material basis at SEi’s then prevailing charges. 
G. SEi Service to Existing Systems.  If SEi takes over rendering services to an existing System, in whole or in part, SEi reserves the right, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, to terminate this Agreement at any time by giving ten (10) days written notice to Customer in the event SEi determines, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, that the system is not in good operating condition or in good working order, that the system will not operate properly with the services, that
there have been excessive activations of the System, that the Customer has abused the System or that the number of problems or cost of service has been or
may become excessive, and upon termination by SEi, Customer shall be entitled to reimbursement of the pro-rata cost paid for the then current period on
request of Customer and this shall be the limit of SEi’s liability.  
H. Remote Programming Service.  Remote programming services consists of inputting, modifying, deleting and using electronic data concerning operation of
the System through electronic communication between the System and SEi’s office or monitoring facility.  Customer hereby consents to SEi’s performance of all
such services pursuant to SEi’s then prevailing charges for such services.
17. Applicable Law, Choice of Forum.
A. Contractual Limitation of Actions.  All claims, actions or proceedings; legal or equitable; against SEi or Representatives must be commenced in court
within one (1) year after the cause of action has accrued, without judicial extension time, or said claim, action or proceeding is barred.  Time is of the essence of
this paragraph.  
B. Jurisdiction, Venue and Waiver of Jury Trial.  Each party hereby irrevocably agrees that any suit, action or other legal proceeding (“Suit”) arising out of or
from, in connection with or as a result of this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the State District Court in Douglas County, Nebraska, without reference
to its conflicts of law rules.  The interpretation of this Agreement shall not be construed against the drafter.  Each party consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and
venue of each such court in any such Suit and waives any objection that it may have to jurisdiction or venue of any such Suit.  Each party consents to service of
process in accordance with the notice provisions of this Agreement.  Each party hereby waives any right to trial by jury in any Suit, action or other legal
proceeding brought by either party.  
C. Assignability of Agreement.  This Agreement is not assignable by Customer except upon the  written consent of SEi, which shall be in SEi’s sole and
absolute discretion.  This Agreement or any portion thereof is assignable by SEi in its sole and absolute  discretion.  
D. Credit Investigation Report.  Customer authorizes and consents to credit investigations and reports by SEi and any other person or entity that  provides
financing to SEi or to whom this Agreement may be assigned.
18. LIMITED WARRANTY (ONLY IF SYSTEM SOLD TO CUSTOMER)
A. LIMITED WARRANTY OF MATERIAL.  SEi HEREBY WARRANTS TO CUSTOMER THAT ORIGINALLY PURCHASED THE SYSTEM ALONE ONLY  THAT
ALL OF THE MATERIAL IS INSTALLED IN A GOOD AND WORKMAN-LIKE MANNER.  IN THE EVENT THAT ANY PART, EXCEPT FOR WIRING,
BATTERIES AND OTHER CONSUMABLE PARTS SHALL BECOME DEFECTIVE WITHIN ONE (1) YEAR FROM THE DATE OF THE ORIGINAL
INVOICEFOR THIS INSTALLATION, OR FOR A TERM EQUAL TO THAT PROVIDED BY THE ORIGINAL EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURER, WHICHEVER IS
LESS,SEi SHALL, AT ITS SOLE ELECTION, REPLACE OR REPAIR THE DEFECTIVE PART WITHOUT CHARGE TO CUSTOMER. ANY REPLACEMENT
PARTSHALL REMAIN UNDER WARRANTY FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE ORIGINAL WARRANTY PERIOD. THIS WARRANTY IS NOT ASSIGNABLE.



Proposal Number : 74551-3-0
Date: 3/25/2024

 

 

Initials: ________
 

2238 S 156 Circle, Omaha, NE, 68130 | P: (402)-778-3788 | F: (402)-333-7616
www.seisecurity.com  - Des Moines, IA - Iowa City, IA - Kansas City, KS - Lincoln, NE - Omaha, NE

 

B. DISCOVERY OF DEFECT.  IF CUSTOMER SHALL DISCOVER A DEFECT IN THE PRODUCTS SUPPLIED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, CUSTOMER
SHOULD IMMEDIATELY CONTACT SEi IN WRITING OR BY TELEPHONE, AT THE ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER SET FORTH ABOVE,  AND
FULLY DESCRIBE THE NATURE OF THE DEFECT SO THAT REPAIR SERVICE MAY BE RENDERED. 
C. LIMITED EXPRESS WARRANTIES.  EXCEPT AS SET FORTH IN PARAGRAPH A, SEi AND REPRESENTATIVES MAKE NO EXPRESS WARRANTIES 
AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE CONDITION OF THE EQUIPMENT, IT’S MERCHANTABILITY, OR  ITS
FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE; ALL OTHER WARRANTIES ARE SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED.  THIS WARRANTY DOES NOT COVER  ANY
SOFTWARE, ON-SITE PROGRAMMING OR REPROGRAMMING OF THE SYSTEM, DAMAGE TO MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT CAUSED BY ACCIDENT,
VANDALISM, WAR, DECLARED OR UNDECLARED, CIVIL UNREST, TERRORISM OR OTHER VIOLENCE, CUSTOMER NEGLIGENCE,FLOOD, WATER,
LIGHTNING, FIRE, INTRUSION, ABUSE, MISUSE, ACT OF GOD, STRIKE, LOCKOUT OR OTHER LABOR DISPUTE; ANY LAW,ORDER OR OTHER
REQUIREMENT OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY OR OTHER AUTHORITY, ANY CASUALTY, INCLUDING: ELECTRICITY, ATTEMPTED
UNAUTHORIZED REPAIR SERVICE, MODIFICATION OR IMPROPER INSTALLATION BY ANYONE OTHER THAN SEi, OR ANY OTHER CAUSE OTHER
THAN ORDINARY WEAR AND TEAR.  SEi SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY GENERAL, DIRECT, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE,STATUTORY,
MULTIPLE, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT ANY AFFIRMATION OF FACT OR PROMISE MADE BY
SEi SHALL NOT BE DEEMED TO CREATE AN EXPRESS WARRANTY; THAT SEi DOES NOT MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, INCLUDING
ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS THAT THE SYSTEM OR SERVICE SUPPLIED MAY NOT BE COMPROMISED,
CIRCUMVENTED OR THE SYSTEM OR SERVICES WILL IN ALL CASES PROVIDE THE SIGNALING, MONITORING AND RESPONSE FOR WHICH IT
WAS INTENDED; THAT CUSTOMER IS NOT RELYING ON SEi’s SKILL OR JUDGEMENT IN SELECTING OR FURNISHING A SYSTEM SUITABLE FOR
ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE; THAT THERE ARE NO EXPRESS WARRANTIES WHICH EXTEND BEYOND THOSE ON THE FACE OF THE AGREEMENT
HEREOF, OR HEREIN, AND THAT ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES, IF ANY, COINCIDE WITH THE DURATION OF THIS WARRANTY.
19. Integrated Agreement; Valid Agreement; Modifications.  This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the 
transactions described herein and supersedes all previous and contemporaneous negotiations, commitments, contracts, express or implied, warranties, express
or implied, statements and representations, whether written or oral, pertaining thereto, all of which shall be deemed merged into this Agreement. (a) Neither
party has authority to make or claim any representation, term, promise, condition, statement, warranty, or inducement which is not expressed herein.  Each party
represents that it/he/she is not relying any inducement in signing this Agreement which is not expressed in this Agreement. (b) Should any provision hereof (or
portion thereof), or its application to any circumstances, be held illegal, invalid or unenforceable, to any extent, the validity and enforceability of the remainder of
the provision and this instrument, or of such provisions as applied to any other circumstances shall not be affected thereby, and shall continue in full force and
effect as valid, binding and subsisting; provided, however, in the event either the “Disclaimer/ Limitation of Liability” or “Indemnification” sections or any portion of
each is held by a court to be invalid or unenforceable, SEi shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without any liability upon thirty (30) days prior written
notice to Customer.  If any provision or portion thereof is stricken, then such stricken provision or portion thereof shall be replaced, to the extent possible, with a
legal, valid and enforceable provision that is as similar in tenor to the stricken provision or portion thereof as is legally possible.  All changes or amendments to
this Agreement must be in writing and signed by all parties to be binding on the parties.
20.  Prior Agreements with Others.  Customer represents and warrants that (a) his/her/their cancellation or termination of any contract, or (b) execution of thie
Agreement does not breach and will not breach any contract with or obligation to any other person.  Customer agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold
harmless SEi and Representatives, from and against, and pay (without any condition that SEi or Representative first pay) for all claims, demands, suits,
liabilities, losses, damages, judgements, costs and expenses including, without limitation: attorney’s fees and court costs arising out of or from, in connection
with, as a result of, related to or as a consequence of Customer’s breach of this representation and warranty as allowed by law.
21.  Environmental Considerations.  Customer acknowledges and agrees that any duty or obligation of SEi or Representatives under this Agreement, at law
or in equity is subject to and conditioned upon, among other things, the Premises not containing or being affected in any manner whatsoever by any public or
private nuisance, ultra-hazardous or dangerous activity or any hazardous substance (“Environmental Considerations”) or the violation of any applicable local,
state or federal statute, ordinance, rule, regulation, order or court order arising out of or from, in connection with, resulting from, related to or as a consequence
of Environmental Considerations.  In the event the Premises contain or are affected by Environmental Considerations, SEi may elect, in its sole and absolute
discretion and without any liability whatsoever, to (a) terminate this Agreement pursuant to the paragraph titled “Breach by Customer”, or (b) affirm this
Agreement. If SEi affirms this Agreement, Customer shall (a) immediately remove all Environmental Considerations at Customer’s sole cost and expense and
(b) pay SEi for all increased costs to perform this Agreement.
22.  Electronic Media.  Customer authorizes SEi to scan, image or otherwise convert this Agreement and any ancillary documents into an electronic format of
any nature and to destroy all such written documents.  Customer agrees that a copy of this Agreement or other ancillary document produced from such
electronic format is legally equivalent to the original for any and all purposes, including litigation or arbitration.
23.  Execution in Counterparts and by Facsimile or Electronically.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, any one of which need
not contain the signature of more than one party, but all of which shall together constitute one and the same instrument.  The parties agree that this Agreement
and the signatures affixed hereto may be transmitted and delivered by facsimile or electronically and that all such signatures and this Agreement transmitted or
delivered by facsimile or electronically shall be deemed to be originals for all purposes and given the same legal force and effect as the original Agreement and
original signatures, including litigation and arbitration.
24.   Authorization.  SEi and Customer each represent and warrant to the other party that (a) the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement have
been duly authorized by all necessary entity action, and (b) this Agreement constitutes a valid and binding obligation as to it, enforceable against it in
accordance with its terms.
25.   Consent to Call Customer and Call List.  Customer for him/her/itself and as the authorized agent of Customer’s employees and each person on the Call 
List from time-to-time, consents to SEi (a) calling each such person’s cell phone or mobile device; (b) using automatic dialers; and (c) using a technology known
as “robocalling” (unless such person notifies SEi that he/she opts out of this clause).
26.   Paragraph Headings. The paragraph titles used herein are for convenience of the parties only and shall not be considered in construing the provisions of
this Agreement.
27.   Applications.   If Customer has subscribed to an application (an “App”), Customer understands and agrees that (a) the App was developed by a third-party
App Developer, not SEi; (b) as a condition of downloading and using the App Customer must first agree to and continue to comply with the terms of an end-user 
license agreement (“EULA”); (c) the EULA is between Customer and the App Developer only; (d) the App Developer, not SEi, is solely responsible for the App;
(e) SEi disclaims any and all warranties in connection with the App and shall not be liable for any damage, loss, cost or expense incurred by Customer and
related to the App or Customer’s use of the App; and (f) as between Customer and SEi; SEi is a third-party beneficiary of the EULA.



 

 
640 FIFTH AVENUE, COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51501-6427, PHONE (712) 323-0530, FAX (712) 823-9114 

5022 SOUTH 114th STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137, PHONE (402) 346-7559, FAX (712) 823-9114 

 
January 31, 2024 
 
 
Jason Gundersen 
Carter Lake City Council 
950 East Locust Street 
Carter Lake, Iowa 51510 
 
Subject: Green Space Project, Phase I 
  Carter Lake, Iowa 

HGM Proposal No. 000724-027 
 
 
Dear Jason: 
 
On behalf of HGM ASSOCIATES INC. (HGM) we are pleased to submit this letter form agreement 
for civil engineering services for the referenced project. This agreement consists of this letter, the 
attached Scope of Services (labeled as Exhibit A), and the attached General Provisions (labeled as 
Exhibit B), and approved Master Plan from August 2023 (labeled as Exhibit C). 
 
HGM will provide Basic Services for preparing a Preliminary Phase I Plan and Final Phase I 
Construction Documents. These services are more specifically defined in the attached Scope of 
Services, Exhibit A. We will also provide Additional Services upon your request and receipt of 
your written authorization. 
 
HGM will provide these Basic Civil Engineering services for a lump sum amount of $21,300.00. 
Additional Services will be charged on an hourly basis in accordance with our standard hourly rate 
schedule.   
 
We will bill you monthly for our services and reimbursable expenses proportionate to the work 
completed on the project. All fees are due and payable to HGM within 30 days of the invoice date. 
A service charge of one and one-half percent per month will be added to any amounts outstanding 
after 30 days. 
 
We anticipate that we will be able to begin work on this project within five calendar days of 
receiving your authorization to proceed in the form of your acceptance of this agreement.  We 
estimate that all work can then be completed within sixty calendar days of your authorization to 
proceed.  If at any time we are delayed in the performance of these services, we will notify you 
immediately.   
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 6 
 

 
640 FIFTH AVENUE, COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51501-6427, PHONE (712) 323-0530, FAX (712) 823-9114 

5022 SOUTH 114th STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137, PHONE (402) 346-7559, FAX (712) 823-9114 

Jason Gundersen 
Carter Lake City Council 
January 31, 2024 
 
 
  
Please note that any information to be provided by you as defined under Client's Responsibilities 
in the attached Scope of Services will need to be furnished to HGM prior to our beginning work. 
  
Please indicate your acceptance of this agreement by signing where indicated below and 
returning one original signed copy to this office OR you may then scan a complete set of this 
document and email or fax it in its entirety to HGM.  We sincerely appreciate the opportunity 
to work with you.   
 
Yours very truly, 
HGM ASSOCIATES INC. - CONSULTANT 

      
Zachary M. Wheat, P.E.    Terrence L. Smith, P.E. 
Project Manager     President 
 
 
Acceptance of Proposal: 
 
CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL - CLIENT 
 
__________________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
__________________________________________ 
Printed Name & Title 
 
__________________________________________ 
Date of Acceptance 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\SRV28\Shared\Active Proposals\!_2024 Proposals\724-027 Carter Lake Green Space Phase One Grading Package (TMM)\724-027 LFA Carter Lake Green Space Ph I.docx



Page 3 of 6 
 

 
640 FIFTH AVENUE, COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51501-6427, PHONE (712) 323-0530, FAX (712) 823-9114 

5022 SOUTH 114th STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137, PHONE (402) 346-7559, FAX (712) 823-9114 

SCOPE OF SERVICES EXHIBIT A 
 
This is an exhibit attached to and made part of the letter agreement dated January 31, 2024, 
between: CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL (CLIENT) and HGM ASSOCIATES INC. 
(CONSULTANT). 
 
Project Description:  Green Space Project, Phase I 
 
The Basic Services to be provided by the CONSULTANT under this agreement are further 
described as follows: 
 

 
I. PRELIMINARY GREEN SPACE PROJECT, PHASE I PLAN 

A. The Phase I Plan is based on the previously created master plan, from August 2023, 
and discussions with the City of Carter Lake for this initial phase of the project, 
including demo of the existing track, grading of the overall site and the construction 
of the new trail on site.   

B. The trail will use the layout from the August 2023 master plan.  
C. A kickoff meeting will be scheduled to confirm the overall scope as defined and visit 

the site and take photographs and gather other site related information from the 
Client.    

D. Develop preliminary demolition, grading, and PCC trail plans. 
E. Develop an Opinion of Probable Construction Costs (OPC) for the Preliminary Phase 

I Plan. 
F. Conduct a Preliminary Design Review Meeting with the Client and HGM to review 

the plan and OPC.   
 

Deliverables:  
• Preliminary Phase I Plan. 
• Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost.  

 
II. FINAL GREEN SPACE PROJECT, PHASE I CONSTRUCTION PLANS 

A. Upon approval of the Preliminary Design and based on comments received at the 
Preliminary Review Meeting, HGM will begin finalizing the Phase I Construction 
Plans.   

B. Update the Overall Opinion of Probable Costs for the project. 
C. Finalize the construction plans for demolition, grading, and trail alignment. 
D. Finalize specifications for bidding. 
E. Work with the City to get front end documentation for bidding that meet with City 

standards. 
 

Deliverables:  
• Final Phase I Plan. 
• Updated Opinion of Probable Costs.  

 
 
  
 



Page 4 of 6 
 

 
640 FIFTH AVENUE, COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51501-6427, PHONE (712) 323-0530, FAX (712) 823-9114 

5022 SOUTH 114th STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137, PHONE (402) 346-7559, FAX (712) 823-9114 

CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES: 
In order for the CONSULTANT to perform these services, the CLIENT agrees to furnish the 
following information: 
 

A. Topographic Survey of Site in AutoCAD Civil3D. 
B. Access to site, if needed. 
C. Provide any existing available drawings and record information and the recent site 

and building improvements, including splash pad and surrounding area.    
D. Contact person to coordinate the design. 
E. Any bidding documentation would be required to meet the City’s requirements.   

 
 
ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL: 
The following items are not included in this proposal but can be added as an Additional Service 
with an Amendment to this agreement. 
 

A. Topographic Survey 
B. Additional Conceptual Site Layouts and/or landscape plan.  
C. Electrical and/or lighting plan. 
D. Bidding Information Assistance and Construction Administration Services 
E. Permit Application Submittals 
F. Grant writing 
G. Geotechnical Investigation or Report 
H. Other services not specifically mentioned in Exhibit A. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5 of 6 
 

 
640 FIFTH AVENUE, COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA 51501-6427, PHONE (712) 323-0530, FAX (712) 823-9114 

5022 SOUTH 114th STREET, OMAHA, NEBRASKA 68137, PHONE (402) 346-7559, FAX (712) 823-9114 

GENERAL PROVISION EXHIBIT B 
 
This is an exhibit attached to and made part of the letter agreement dated January 31, 2024, between:  CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL 
(CLIENT) and HGM ASSOCIATES INC. (CONSULTANT).  The General Provisions agreed to by CONSULTANT and CLIENT are as 
follows: 
 

Ownership of Instruments of Service:  All reports, plans, specifications, field data, field notes, laboratory test data, calculations, estimates, 
and other documents prepared by the CONSULTANT as instruments of service shall remain the property of the CONSULTANT.  The 
CONSULTANT shall retain these records for a period of ten (10) years, during which period they will be made available to the CLIENT 
at all reasonable times.  CONSULTANT will provide CLIENT with a paper copy of the plans, the specifications, and laboratory test reports 
for information and reference in connection with the project; however, such documents are not intended or represented to be suitable for 
reuse by CLIENT or others.  Any such reuse will be at CLIENT’S sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to CONSULTANT or 
CONSULTANT'S subconsultants. 

CADD/Electronic Files:  In accepting, and utilizing any drawings, reports and data on any form of electronic media generated by the 
CONSULTANT, the CLIENT agrees that all such electronic files are instruments of service.  The CLIENT agrees to waive all claims 
against the CONSULTANT resulting in any way from any unauthorized changes to, or reuse of, the electronic files for any projects by 
anyone other than the CONSULTANT.  In the event of a conflict between printed hard copy documents signed and sealed by the 
CONSULTANT and electronic files, the hard copy documents shall govern. 

Termination or Suspension:  If the CLIENT fails to make payments to the CONSULTANT in accordance with this Agreement, such 
failure shall be considered substantial nonperformance and cause for termination or, at the CONSULTANT’S option, cause for suspension 
of performance of services under this Agreement. If the CONSULTANT elects to suspend services, the CONSULTANT shall give seven 
days’ written notice to the CLIENT before suspending services. In the event of a suspension of services, the CONSULTANT shall have no 
liability to the CLIENT for delay or damage caused the CLIENT because of such suspension of services. Before resuming services, the 
CONSULTANT shall be paid all sums due prior to suspension and any expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption of the 
CONSULTANT’S services. The CONSULTANT’S fees for the remaining services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted. 

If the CLIENT suspends the Project, the CONSULTANT shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of such suspension. 
When the Project is resumed, the CONSULTANT shall be compensated for expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption of the 
CONSULTANT’S services. The CONSULTANT’S fees for the remaining services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days’ written notice should the other party fail substantially to perform 
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party initiating the termination. 

In the event of termination not the fault of the CONSULTANT, the CONSULTANT shall be compensated for services performed prior to 
termination, together with Reimbursable Expenses then due and all Termination Expenses indicated in the next paragraph.  

Termination Expenses are in addition to compensation for the CONSULTANT’S services and include expenses directly attributable to 
termination for which the CONSULTANT is not otherwise compensated. 

The CLIENT’S rights to use the CONSULTANT’S Instruments of Service in the event of a termination of this Agreement are set forth in 
the Ownership of Instruments of Service clause above.  If the CLIENT requests copies of the CONSULTANT’S Instruments of Service, 
the cost of the preparation of those copies shall be considered as a Termination Expense.  

Plan Revisions:  If, after any plans or specifications are completed on any portion thereof, and are approved by the CLIENT and other 
necessary agencies, the CONSULTANT is required to change plans and specifications because of changes made, authorized, or ordered by 
the CLIENT, then the CONSULTANT shall receive additional compensation for such changes.  Fees for these changes will be computed 
on an hourly basis. 

Information Furnished by CLIENT: CLIENT shall be responsible for, and CONSULTANT may rely upon, the accuracy and 
completeness of all requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data and other information furnished by CLIENT to CONSULTANT 
pursuant to this Agreement.  CONSULTANT may use such requirements, programs, instructions, reports, data, and information in 
performing or furnishing services under this Agreement.   

Information Furnished by Utility Companies: The utility locations shown on the CONSULTANT’S instruments of service are from 
locates or drawings provided to the CONSULTANT by the utility companies. The CONSULTANT makes no guarantee that the utilities 
shown on the CONSULTANT’S instruments of service comprise all such utilities in the area, either in service or abandoned. The 
CONSULTANT further does not warrant that the utilities shown on the instruments of service are in the exact location indicated. 

Successors and Assigns:  Both parties agree that, upon execution of this agreement, same shall be binding upon their/its successors, 
assigns, and legal representatives until terminated by the expiration of agreement or termination by written notice, as provided above. 

Limitation of Liability:  The CLIENT agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of 
CONSULTANT, CONSULTANT’S officers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and subconsultants, to CLIENT, and anyone claiming 
by, through, or under CLIENT for any claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to 
this Project or Agreement from any cause or causes, including but not limited to torts, negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict 
liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall not exceed the total compensation received by CONSULTANT or $100,000 
whichever is greater. 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     5
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     6
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     7
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     8
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page     9
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page    10
                                              Vendor Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024 Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page    11
                                              CLAIMS DEPT SUMMARY Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024 12:18 AM CLAIMS REPORT Page    12
                                              WARNING REPORT Payroll Checks:  3/01/2024- 3/31/2024         
                                                                                                                                                        

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Carter Lake IA                                               OPER: LR 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:12 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                  



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:12 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                  



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:14 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:14 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:15 AM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:15 AM REVENUE REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:16 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:16 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:16 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     3
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:17 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     4
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:17 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     5
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                                                                            

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: BALANCES              



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:19 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:19 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:21 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     3
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:21 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     4
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:23 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     5
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:24 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     6
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:25 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     7
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:26 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     8
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:27 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page     9
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:28 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    10
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:30 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    11
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:30 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    12
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:31 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    13
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:31 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    14
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:32 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    15
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:32 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    16
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    17
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    18
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    19
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    20
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    21
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    22
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    23
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    24
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 



Mon Apr 15, 2024  2:33 AM REVENUE & EXPENSE REPORT Page    25
                                              CALENDAR  3/2024, FISCAL  9/2024                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  75.0%                      

GLRVEXRP 07/01/21  OPER: LR CITY OF CARTER LAKE                                         Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: DEPTS                 


	04-15-2024 Council Agenda
	PROPOSED FINAL 2024-2025 BUDGET
	03-2024 CFS_Monthly_Report_2024-03-31_23.59.20
	03-2024 CLPD_Monthly_Arrest_Report_2024-03-31_23.59.20
	03-2024 Library Report
	03-2024 Library WiFi Report
	03-2024 Library
	03-2024 Monthly Senior Report
	02-03-2024 Monthly Maintenace Report
	03-2024 Monthly Maintenace Report
	03-04-24 council mins
	03-18-24 council mins
	04-01-24 council mins
	OT Report 3-22-24
	OT Report 3-8-24
	BOA Gregory Stephans Appointment
	CLCC -TOPO-signed
	CLCC DRAINAGE EXHIBIT
	Fire Station Agrmt - Building review
	SEI Security Camera Proposal City Hall
	724-027 LFA Carter Lake Green Space Ph I
	\\SRV28\Shared\Active Proposals\!_2024 Proposals\724-027 Carter Lake Green Space Phase One Grading Package (TMM)\724-027 LFA Carter Lake Green Space Ph I.docx SCOPE OF SERVICES EXHIBIT A
	CLIENT’S RESPONSIBILITIES:
	ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL:
	Termination or Suspension:  If the CLIENT fails to make payments to the CONSULTANT in accordance with this Agreement, such failure shall be considered substantial nonperformance and cause for termination or, at the CONSULTANT’S option, cause for suspe...
	107723 Carter Lake Green Space MP - Exhibit C.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Final MP


	107723 Carter Lake Green Space MP - Exhibit C.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Final MP



	Council Reports 03-24.pdf
	03 Balance Sheet.pdf
	03 Expenses.pdf
	03 Revenues.pdf
	03 Treasurer's Report.pdf
	03 Depts.pdf




